
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

July 12, 2017 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 3 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
  
8. PRESENTATION – Student Success Scorecard   
  
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held June 14, 2017  
 
10. NEW BUSINESS:   

 
Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Request for Approval (A-D): 
 

A.  Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2017/18  

 
B. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College CSEA Chapter 

#543, Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2017/18 
 

C. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – WKCCD Reopener Proposal 
with the Taft College Faculty Association (CTA/NEA) for FY 2017/18  

 
D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – WKCCD Reopener Proposal 

with the Taft College CSEA, Chapter #543 for FY 2017/18   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2017 
Page 3 
 

E. Second Presentation and Request for Approval– Tentative Agreement between 
the Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern 
Community College District (“District”) – Face-to-Face Teaching in Correctional 
Institutions  

 
F. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between 

the Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern 
Community College District (“District”) – Adjunct/Temporary Faculty Rehire 
Rights  

 
G. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Classified School 

Employee Association (“CSEA”), Chapter #543 2017-20 Collective Bargaining 
Agreement (“CBA”)  

 
H. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 

(“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) 2017-20 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”)  
 

I. Request for Approval – Subcontractor Change – Flooring Subcontractor for the 
Student Center Project From Samuel Mendez Floor Covering to Donald M. 
Hoover, Co., No Additional Cost to the Project 

 
J. Information Item – Annual List of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures 

for July 2017 
 
11. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – Q) 

 
A. Information Item – President’s and Vice President’s List for Spring 2017  

 
B. Request for Ratification – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West 

Kern Community College District Student Trustee, 6/1/17 – 5/31/18  
 

C. Request for Ratification – Electrical Work for the Conversion of Classroom SCI-04 
to Chemistry Lab, $29,232.00   

 
D.  Request for Approval – Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement with West Kern 

Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Power Authority, Effective Upon 
Execution and Continues Until Lawfully Terminated 

 
E. Request for Approval – Resolution 2017/18-01 – West Kern Adult Education 

Block Grant Member Participation, Effective 7/13/17 
 

F. Request for Ratification – Resolution 2017/18-02 Authorizing Agreement with 
California Department of Education for Taft College to Continue to Provide Child 
Care Services for the Migrant Program, 7/1/17 -6/30/18, Grant to Reimburse Up 
to $538,540.00  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2017 
Page 4 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Resolution 2017 /18-03 Authorizing Agreement with 
California Department of Education for Taft College to Continue to Provide Child 
Care Services for the Migrant Specialized Services Program, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, 
Grant to Reimburse Up to $77,023.00 

 
H. Request for Approval – Agreement with GLCS, LLC for IBM Cognos Business 

Intelligence Support, 7/13/17 – 12/31/17, $175.00 per Hour for a Maximum of 
200 Hours (Not to Exceed $35,000.00)   

 
I. Request for Ratification – Annual Agreement for Legal Services with Lozano 

Smith, LLP, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, Initial Prepayment of $25,000.00 to Receive a 5% 
Discount  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Dr. Sterling Bryan as Supervisory 

Dentist for the Dental Hygiene Program, 6/1/17 – 7/30/17, $350.00 per Clinical 
Session 

 
K. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Dr. Heath Walker as Supervisory 

Dentist for the Dental Hygiene Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $350.00 per Clinical 
Session 

 
L. Request for Ratification – Strata Information Group (SIG) Consulting Services 

Agreement with Taft College – Student Services Department, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, 
Cost Not to Exceed $11,560.00 (Which Includes Travel Expenses) 

 
M. Request for Approval – Activity Request for Use of Taft Union High School Soccer 

Fields for Summer/Fall 2017 Classes/Season, 7/31/17 – 12/15/17, $5,000.00 Plus 
Necessary Maintenance/Damage Costs  
  

N. Request for Ratification – Oracle Data Integrator Enterprise Edition Full Use 
License, 1/1/17 – 12/31/17, $3,690.00  

 
O. Request for Ratification – Renewal of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW) Central 

California Community College District Employment Relations Consortium 
Membership, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $3,405.00   

 
P. Request for Approval – The Fort Rental Agreement for August 2017 In-Service 

Breakfast, $375.00  
 

Q. Ratification of the June 2017 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 

R. Routine Personnel Items:  
 

• Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of July 5, 2017  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2017 
Page 5 
 
 
13. EMPLOYMENT 
 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Administrator Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
D. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
14. REPORTS: 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, June 2017 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2017 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, June 2017 

 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
15. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2017, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
17. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

June 14, 2017 
 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:02 p.m. by President Billy White.  Secretary Dawn Cole and Trustees Emmanuel Campos, 
Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:03 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6)  
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) 
of Section 54956.9 – 3 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code  
 Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:04 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no action was taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Correspondence – Thank You from Merit Award Scholar Bailey Powers 
Correspondence – Thank You from Merit Award Scholar Jordy Cazares 
Correspondence – Thank You from Merit Award Scholar Ckira Wikoff 
Correspondence – Thank You from End of Year Dinner Retiree Honoree Sheri Black 
 
PRESENTATION – Information Technology Update  
 
Adrian Agundez, Information Services Director, presented an update on campus technology (copy of 
PowerPoint attached to official minutes). Mr. Agundez gave an overview of the history and growth in 
the area of technology since he joined the College in 1985. In the past year, the campus has updated data 
recovery systems, security processes and training, and upgraded Banner software. The department is 
currently working to increase internet bandwidth for future growth and productivity. Also, this coming 
year will bring more upgrades to Banner. Mr. Agundez thanked the Board for its continued support 
through his career. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held May 10, 2017 and the Special Meeting held May 18, 2017 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – WKCCD 2017/18 Tentative Budget 
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, presented a PowerPoint with the 
highlights of the 2017/18 tentative budget (copy attached to official minutes). The community college 
system received $183.6 million in base allocation, with the expectation that it will assist colleges in 
meeting CalSTRS and CalPERS benefit costs. The cost of living allowance (COLA) is currently at 1.56% 
and will also be applied to categorical programs. There is $150 million Guided Pathways fund built into 
the 2017/18 state budget. This program is part of the focused approach toward supporting student 
success. Streamlining efforts in the college system is a focus in the 2017/18 state budget – three programs 
have now been combined: Student Success & Support Program, Student Equity, and the Basic Skills 
Initiative. The WKCCD budget reflects the state assumptions and also integrates with West Kern Adult 
Education Network, non-credit courses offering the GED and English as a Second Language. The 
WKCCD tentative budget is balanced. There remains concern over the rising CalSTRS and CalPERS 
costs.  
 
On a motion by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the WKCCD 
tentative budget for 2017/18 was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued):  
 
Request for Approval – Taft College Class of 2017 Hall of Fame Inductees 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the list of 2017 Hall of Fame Inductees is brought to us through the Hall of 
Fame committee (copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee 
Campos and unanimously carried, the 2017 Hall of Fame Inductees were approved.  
 
Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District 2019-2024 Capital Outlay Plan 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the recommended Capital Outlay Plan is last year’s plan with only 
increased direct costs adjusted (copy attached to official minutes). After Proposition 51 for state bonds 
allowing for facility projects passed, Governor Jerry Brown delayed funding. As a part of this action, it 
is recommended that plans remain the same but reflect current costs. On a motion by Secretary Cole, 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the Capital Outlay Plan was approved.  
 
Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational Center 
 
Mr. McMurray mentioned that, similar to the Capital Outlay Plan, it is recommended that the FPP be the 
same project as chosen last year. The current FPP only reflects the increased direct costs. On a motion by 
Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Cole and unanimously carried, the FPP – Taft College Vocation 
Center was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement between the Taft College 
Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern Community College District 
(“District”) – Parental Leave 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the bargaining unit has worked to integrate language into the parental leave 
portion of the contract to mirror the current law. Most notable, the language removes the waiting period 
that was previously included in the law. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and 
unanimously carried, the parental leave tentative agreement was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
First Presentation – Tentative Agreement between the Taft College Faculty Association 
(“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern Community College District (“District”) – Face-to-Face 
Teaching in Correctional Institutions (No Action) 
 
The tentative agreement between the Faculty Association and the District in regards to face-to-face 
teaching in correctional institutions was reviewed.  
 
First Presentation – Tentative Agreement between the Taft College Faculty Association 
(“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and the West Kern Community College District (“District”) – 
Adjunct/Temporary Faculty Rehire Rights (No Action) 
 
The tentative agreement between the Faculty Association and the District in regards to 
adjunct/temporary faculty rehire rights was reviewed. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 4 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
First Presentation – Taft College Classified School Employee Association (“CSEA”), Chapter #543 
2017-20 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 
 
The 2017-20 Collective Bargaining Agreement with the CSEA, Chapter #543 was reviewed.  
 
First Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) 2017-20 Collective Bargaining 
Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 
 
The Faculty Association 2017-20 Collective Bargaining Agreement was reviewed.  
 
Initial Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA Reopener with WKCCD for FY 
2017/18 (No Action) 
 
The initial presentation of the request from the Faculty Association to reopen contract negotiations for 
fiscal year 2017/18 was reviewed.  
 
Initial Presentation – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2017/18 (No 
Action) 
 
The initial presentation of the request from CSEA, Chapter #543 to reopen contract negotiations for fiscal 
year 2017/18 was reviewed.  
 
Initial Presentation – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association 
(CTA/NEA) for FY 2017/18 (No Action) 
 
The initial presentation of the request from the District to reopen contract negotiations with the Faculty 
Association for fiscal year 2017/18 was reviewed. 
 
Initial Presentation – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA, Chapter #543 for FY 
2017/18 (No Action) 
 
The initial presentation of the request from the District to reopen contract negotiations with CSEA, 
Chapter #543 for fiscal year 2017/18 was reviewed. 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Update Board Policy #2340 – Agendas 
 
Board Policy #2340 is being presented for update due to the recommendation by the legal counsel of 
Community College League of California Board Policy and Procedure Services. The policy identifies the 
requirement for agenda placement on the College website. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by 
Trustee Long and unanimously carried, BP #2340 was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 5 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued):  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – New Board Policy #5145 – Accessibility Standards for 
Electronic and Information Technology 
 
Board Policy #5145 is brought to the Board by Administrative efforts to set accessibility standards for 
electronic and information technology. On a motion by Secretary Cole, seconded by Trustee Orrin and 
unanimously carried, BP #5145 was approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
First Reading – Board Policy #7310 – Nepotism 
 
Board Policy #7310 is being presented for update due to the recommendation by the legal counsel of 
Community College League of California Board Policy and Procedure Services. Board Policy #7310 will 
be on the regular July Board agenda for the second reading and request for approval.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – New Courses  
 

Applied Technologies Division  
ENER 1610 Mechanical Systems 
ENER 1620 Fundamentals of Instrumentation 

 
B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  

 
Applied Technologies Division  
ENER  1530 Electricity and Basic Electronics 
ENER 1540 Fundamentals of Programmable Logic Controllers 
CTRP 1210 Proofreading for the Court Reporter  
 
Learning Support Division 
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life 
STSU 0206 Time/Organizational/Study Strategies 
STSU 1016 College Survival 
STSU 1017 Becoming A Successful Online Student 
STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration 
STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning 
 
Liberal Arts Division 
ART  1600 Basic Design 

 
C. Request for Approval – Program Revisions  

 
Applied Technologies Division  
Welding Technology – Associate in Science 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 6 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
Certificate of Achievement – Structural Code Welding 
Certificate of Achievement – Pipe Code Welding 
Certificate in Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (Locally Approved Certificate) 
Certificate in Gas Metal Arc and Flux Core Arc Welding (Locally Approved Certificate)  

 
D.  Request for Approval – Request for Distance Learning Approval of Course:  

 
Learning Support Division 
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life 

 
E. Request for Approval – Renewal of WESTEC Agreement for 300-400 FTE students for the 

2017/18 Year   
 

F. Request for Approval – Kern County Children’s Dental Health Network Program 
Agreement for Kern County Superintendent of Schools Agt. #18-0302, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, No 
Direct Fiscal Impact to WKCCD Budget  

 
G.  Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2016/17-25 and Agreement with California 

Department of Education for Taft College to Continue to Provide Child Care Services for the 
General Child Care and Development Program, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, Grant for $510,125.00 to 
Be Reimbursed at the Rate Not to Exceed $40.20 Per Child Per Day of Full-Time Enrollment 

 
H.  Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2016/17-26 and Agreement with California 

Department of Education for Taft College to Continue to Provide Child Care Services for the 
California State Preschool Program, 7/1/17 - 6/30/18, Grant for $722,354.00 to Be 
Reimbursed at a Rate Not to Exceed $40.45 per Child per Day of Full-Time Enrollment 

 
I. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Jean Kulbeth to Serve as Interim Director of the 

Dental Hygiene Program, 6/5/17 – 8/31/17, $7,500.00 Per Month Plus Expenses as 
Approved by Superintendent/President, Plus Mileage per Policy  

 
J. Request for Approval – Renewal of Statewide Association of Community Colleges (SWACC) 

Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage, 7/1/17 – 7/1/18, $103,405.00  
 

K. Request for Approval – Advertising Contract with TBC Media (Bakersfield Californian), 
7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $50,000.00  

  
L. Request for Approval – Accident Insurance Renewal with ANTHEM Blue Cross and AIG, 

8/1/17 – 8/1/18, $49,354.00  
 

M. Request for Ratification – Purchase of Cisco WS-C4507R+E Catalyst Network Core Switch, 
Proposal #27338-P7B8 with 3 Year Warranty on Hardware, $22,355.96 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 7 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
N. Request for Approval – ITsavvy LLC – CommVault Software Support Renewal (Quote 

#2968630), 9/1/17 – 8/30/18, $11,562.24  
 

O. Request for Approval – Software CCLC Purchase Agreement for Turnitin Feedback Studio, 
8/1/17 – 7/31/18, $7,410.00 

 
P. Request for Approval – Evisions Formfusion Software Maintenance Renewal, 7/1/17 – 

6/30/18, $7,086.00 
 

Q. Request for Approval – Consultant Agreement with California State University, Chico 
Research Foundation to Provide CalFresh Enrollment Training and Technical Support to 
WKCCD Support Staff, June 22, 2017, $6,154.00 

  
R. Request for Approval – Student Right-to-Know Reporting Subscription Agreement #17-

REC-82, 7/1/17 – 6/30-20, Annual Cost of $5,900.00   
 

S. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Engagement with Capital Public Finance Group, 
LLC to Serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent (CSO No. 2017-1), 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, 
Annual Reporting Filing $3,500.00, $500.00 for Each Material Event Filing, Plus Expenses 

  
T. Request for Approval – Agreement with CCS Disaster Recovery Services, CCS Quickship 

Program, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $3,420.00 
 

U. Request for Approval – Renewal of Software License CI Solutions (Order No. 0089736), 
7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $2,384.00 

 
V. Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Nancy Dewhirst, Registered Dental 

Hygienist, 5/22/17 – 12/31/17, $2,000.00 per Day plus Travel and Hotel Expenses 
 

W. Request for Approval – Renewal of NetSupport (Quote AAAQ52784) for Software Services, 
7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $1,158.55 

 
X. Request for Approval – Paymetric Addendum to Master Services Agreement, 7/1/17 – 

6/30/18, $3,498.00 
 

Y. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Pepsi Beverages Company for Beverage Services 
in Cafeteria and Bookstore, 5/1/17 – 4/30/22  

 
Z. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Michael Jiles to Assist with the Summer STEM 

Outreach Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $66.60 per Hour (Not to Exceed 240 Hours) 
 

AA. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Ken Arnold to Assist with the Summer STEM 
Outreach Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $30.00 per Hour (Not to Exceed 240 Hours) 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 8 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
BB. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Nathan Usrey to Assist with the Summer STEM 

Outreach Program, 6/1/17 – 7/31/17, $66.60 per Hour (Not to Exceed 240 Hours) 
 

CC. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City School 
District to Service WKCCD Vehicles, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $65.00 per Hour with a ½ Hour 
Minimum 

 
DD. Request for Approval – HVAC Maintenance Agreement Renewal with Taft City School 

District to Provide TCSD HVAC Maintenance, 7/1/17 – 6/30/18, $65.00 per Hour with a ½ 
Hour Minimum  

 
EE. Ratification of the May 2017 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 

 
FF. Routine Personnel Items:  

 
• Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of June 7, 2017  

 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Cole and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – FF were approved as presented (materials related to items A – FF are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments on items of general interest. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Secretary Cole and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Items A – D were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Billy White, and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 9 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2017 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2017 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2017 

 
Trustee Reports 
 
Trustee Orrin commended faculty and staff for the collective effort in the end of the year activities. 
Having attended many of the events, she noted that they were well run and thoughtfully prepared.  
 
Trustee Long reflected on an incident involving elected officials in Washington, D.C. He noted that he 
sends thoughts to those injured and the families and staff affected by the event.  
 
President White noted the TIL employers luncheon and the enthusiasm of the TIL students who 
honored their employers. He recognized the impact of the many local employers on the students, 
whose lives are directly aided by the relationship.  
 
Administrative Services  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reported that the planned 
power shutdown went well. While progress was made, the project will require another planned 
shutdown to completely switch over power. Mr. McMurray also told the Board the Student Center 
Project is now 20% complete with electrical and plumbing work currently underway.   
 
Business Services  
 
Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services, reported end of year process is ongoing.  
 
Human Resources 
 
Dr. Robert Meteau, Associate Vice President of Human Resources, thanked the bargaining units for 
both the Faculty Association and the CSEA, Chapter #543 agreements.   
 
Student Services 
 
Severo Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services, stated that the Cougar Day held today had 148 
attendees. Of those attendees, 122 had appointments with counselors.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 10 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
Instruction 
 
Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction, commended Primavera Arvizu for her ongoing effort in 
the combined effort of SSSP, Equity and Basic Skills funding. He also noted that College is enrollment 
continues to be strong. 
 
Information Services 
 
Adrian Agundez, Director of Information Services, thanked current and past Board members for the 
continuous support for progression on the College campus.  
 
Foundation 
 
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Foundation, thanked Mr. Agundez for his years of service. 
She also thanked staff involved in the graduation and expressed appreciation for the Foundation 
participation in the event. The Foundation held a round table event sponsored by Aera. Speaker Steven 
Callander discussed the political economy. The Foundation is also involved in upcoming Junior STEM 
Camp, the CSI STEM Camp (6-8 grade), high school STEM camp, an unveiling for the naming of the 
STEM building in honor of donor participation for Chevron, and the Mobile Oil Learning Unit (MOLU) 
coming in October. Ms. Horn-Bunk also recognized Phillips 66 for a $25,000 donation to assist in 
internships for students.  
 
Transition to Independent Living 
 
Carey Carpenter, Interim Director of TIL, reported that the program and the Foundation will be 
hosting a movie premiere at the Taft Fox Theater on June 21. The premiere will feature three movies 
showing the lives of TIL students in relation to a day in the life, the impact of the community, and the 
after graduation perspective. Ms. Carpenter invited the Board to attend the TIL awards dinner and 
graduation. She also noted that students are still active, though it is summer. Ray and Lodema Hatch 
are hosting plant-based cooking courses and students are undergoing hands on job interview training 
and evaluating.    
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
End of Year Events 
Dr. Debra Daniels thanked staff involved in the end of year events. The ultimate celebration was 
graduation day. Though the behind the scenes efforts aren’t always noticed during the event, they 
make an impact on student success. Dr. Daniels recognized each departments’ effort. 
 
Dental Hygiene 
Dr. Daniels thanked staff involved in the emergency remodel of the Dental Hygiene facility. 
Specifically, Mr. McMurray, Mike Capela, the Information Services department, Maintenance and 
Operations, Mark Williams, Laura L’Ecuyer and Michelle Matthews for the work that went into  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2017 
Page 11 
 
 
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT (continued):  
 
updating the facility. Dr. Daniels also thanked the Foundation for the financial support needed to 
complete the project.   
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2017, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
There was no continuation of closed session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:21 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
 
      
Dawn Cole, Secretary 





















































































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028273 06/01/2017  A00283044Aguilar Solis, Brianna         S0038864                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78028274 06/01/2017  A00290346Aguirre, Emanuel               S0038875                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028275 06/01/2017  A00265237Arndt, Blake H.                S0038863                  11000           9526                    50.00 

78028276 06/01/2017  A00269597Ayon, Amanda M.                S0038862                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028277 06/01/2017  A00286271Barwich, Quinton A.            S0038861                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028278 06/01/2017  A00289756Becerra, Lynda                 S0038876                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028279 06/01/2017  A00275449Benevidez, Alexandra V.        S0038860                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028280 06/01/2017  A00280994Berry, Haley E.                S0038859                  11000           9526                   550.00 

78028281 06/01/2017  A00274984Bogden, Steven D.              S0038858                  11000           9526                   120.00 

78028282 06/01/2017  A00274948Cachola, Jovany M.             S0038857                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028283 06/01/2017  A00276662Cantero-Kawelo, Tiana K.       S0038856                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028284 06/01/2017  A00276630Castillo, James Matthew L.     S0038855                  11000           9526                 1,334.00 

78028285 06/01/2017  A00283183Chalus, Kirkland M.            S0038918                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028286 06/01/2017  A00279427Colter, Arache D.              S0038917                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028287 06/01/2017  A00282956Conner, Tyler J.               S0038916                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028288 06/01/2017  A00278905Crespo Valera, Marcelo         S0038915                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028289 06/01/2017  A00287229Cruz, Rosalinda                S0038914                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028290 06/01/2017  A00274931Figueroa, Jasmin               S0038865                  11000           9526                   155.00 

78028291 06/01/2017  A00238167Fivecoat, Jaycee M.            S0038913                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78028292 06/01/2017  A00290854Flores, Barbara                S0038912                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028293 06/01/2017  A00283692Gardner, Jayce B.              S0038868                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028294 06/01/2017  A00281838Gurrola Lopez, Cristal         S0038911                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028295 06/01/2017  A00277173Halstrom, Brendan T.           S0038910                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028296 06/01/2017  A00270070Heredia, Kimberly Y.           S0038909                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028297 06/01/2017  A00202048Herrera, Maria                 S0038908                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028298 06/01/2017  A00276130Jared, Madison L.              S0038869                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028299 06/01/2017  A00281132Jarrar, Ferris I.              S0038907                  11000           9526                 1,242.00 

78028300 06/01/2017  A00274654Jauregui, Erik A.              S0038906                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028301 06/01/2017  A00270036Kawano, Nicklaus O.            S0038870                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78028302 06/01/2017  A00273606Knight, Rachelle M.            S0038905                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028303 06/01/2017  A00275237Lara-Lozano, Alonso            S0038904                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78028304 06/01/2017  A00276637Lawrence, Sonja M.             S0038903                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028305 06/01/2017  A00276690Lubiniecki, Luke R.            S0038871                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028306 06/01/2017  A00286485Meeds, Brady L.                S0038902                  11000           9526                   145.00 

78028307 06/01/2017  A00276858Mora, Elizabeth S.             S0038901                  11000           9526                   151.00 

78028308 06/01/2017  A00282072Moreno, Marcos                 S0038872                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028309 06/01/2017  A00283775Nakamura-McMullen, Quintin I   S0038873                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028310 06/01/2017  A00275724Nance, Rachel M.               S0038900                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028311 06/01/2017  A00284058Navarro, Rickey C.             S0038899                  11000           9526                   550.00 

78028312 06/01/2017  A00280644Nunez, Jennifer                S0038898                  11000           9526                    20.00 

78028313 06/01/2017  A00270515O'Neal, Austin T.              S0038866                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028314 06/01/2017  A00283257OConnor, Mark N.               S0038897                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028315 06/01/2017  A00270033Oiterong, Nadene T.            S0038896                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78028316 06/01/2017  A00274308Ortiz, Richard D.              S0038895                  11000           9526                   150.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028317 06/01/2017  A00285864Ortiz, Sarah F.                S0038894                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028318 06/01/2017  A00275039Osorio, Adan J.                S0038893                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028320 06/01/2017  A00275815Perry, Courtnie A.             S0038891                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028321 06/01/2017  A00243714Ramos, Krystal N.              S0038890                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028322 06/01/2017  A00273886Ratcliff-Hogan, Keana R.       S0038877                  11000           9526                   145.00 

78028323 06/01/2017  A00276243Reynaga, Nancy G.              S0038889                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028324 06/01/2017  A00284043Rodriguez, Francisco           S0038888                  11000           9526                   145.00 

78028325 06/01/2017  A00267244Rodriguez, Irene               S0038887                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78028326 06/01/2017  A00274168Salanoa-sagapolu, Virginia T   S0038886                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028327 06/01/2017  A00275125Sanchez, Joshua                S0038885                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028328 06/01/2017  A00248750Self, Allison C.               S0038884                  11000           9526                   782.00 

78028329 06/01/2017  A00273848Soto, Marithza                 S0038883                  11000           9526                   100.00 

78028330 06/01/2017  A00274206Spragling, Payton M.           S0038882                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028331 06/01/2017  A00282958Stevens, Brandon A.            S0038874                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028332 06/01/2017  A00282605Streiff, Hannah T.             S0038881                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78028333 06/01/2017  A00269586Turner, Travis L.              S0038880                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028334 06/01/2017  A00262745Williams, Curtishia C.         S0038867                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028335 06/01/2017  A00277113Wilson, Dayton R.              S0038879                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78028336 06/01/2017  A00229199Wright, Jessica D.             S0038878                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78028337 06/07/2017  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0049313        JUN 17    11000   412     3350    59100       18,048.28 

78028338 06/07/2017  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0049422        744070    11000   431     4312    65500          273.67 

78028339 06/07/2017  A00200040American Business Machines     I0049413        325676    12000   303     6415    64300        2,635.48 

                                                                                       12599   309     6415    64992        3,199.99 

78028340 06/07/2017  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0049449        APR 17    12461   206     5710    12042           93.63 

78028341 06/07/2017  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0049438        205817    11000   301     5632    64500           47.50 

78028342 06/07/2017  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0049425        60136536  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78028343 06/07/2017  A00219472Arbor Crest Publishing         I0049445        2017-102  31000   423     4110    69100        2,593.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          134.88 

78028344 06/07/2017  A00264790Armas, Vanessa P.              S0038832                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78028345 06/07/2017  A00282298Arvizu, Primavera A.           I0049338        042717    11000   302     4310    63100           52.90 

                                                             I0049339        050417    11000   302     4410    63100          219.04 

78028346 06/07/2017  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0049348        042517    12461   206     5840    12042          504.58 

78028347 06/07/2017  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0049341        146128    12560   223     5860    09565           75.00 

78028348 06/07/2017  A00285779AVID Center                    I0049386        499986    12563   202     9220    00000        1,520.00 

78028349 06/07/2017  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0049447        APR 17    12461   206     5710    12042          112.35 

78028350 06/07/2017  A00200077Bang, D.D.S., Robert           I0049307        102016-0  12460   206     5641    12042       12,246.45 

78028351 06/07/2017  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0049309        INV00829  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

78028352 06/07/2017  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0049316        051617    11000   209     4311    04014          188.29 

                                                             I0049317        051317    11000   209     4311    04014          355.54 

78028353 06/07/2017  A00259229Blackboard Inc.                I0049433        1260090   11000   421     5990    67200           44.10 

78028354 06/07/2017  A00200105Brandco                        I0049428        19930     11000   431     4320    65100           10.62 

78028355 06/07/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049354        041317    31000   423     5840    69100          150.46 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028356 06/07/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049372        053117    35819   357     5890    69700          800.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          893.79 

78028357 06/07/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049373        05/31/17  35827   357     5890    69700        1,038.13 

78028358 06/07/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049391        050317    12603   125     5840    68900          289.80 

78028359 06/07/2017  A00202269Brodart Co.                    I0049432        468213    12435   221     4310    19010          181.25 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010           20.70 

78028360 06/07/2017  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0049427        35998     11000   432     4316    67703          217.09 

78028361 06/07/2017  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0049379        0080439   42350   000     5510    71002        5,336.00 

78028362 06/07/2017  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0049452        49852312  11000   209     4311    04011           43.39 

78028363 06/07/2017  A00200150Carrillo, Jessica              I0049448        APR 17    12461   206     5710    12042           77.04 

78028364 06/07/2017  A00283035CCLC                           I0049397        8772      11000   203     5642    61200        3,321.60 

                                                                                       11000   203     5642    61200       15,141.00 

                                                                                       11000   203     5642    61200        4,055.00 

78028365 06/07/2017  A00200833Central Valley Golf & Utilit   I0049404        84318     11000   113     4310    67801        1,796.25 

                                                                                       11000   113     5632    67801          670.00 

78028366 06/07/2017  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0049401        00129848  11000   411     5990    67300           20.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5980    65300           60.00 

                                                                                       39000   308     5990    69990           45.00 

78028367 06/07/2017  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0049446        47240508  31000   423     4321    69100          811.72 

78028368 06/07/2017  A00258703College House                  I0049443        10208959  31000   423     4310    69100          454.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           10.99 

78028369 06/07/2017  A00277634Comevo LLC                     I0049389        2114      12485   304     5641    63200        3,030.00 

                                                                                       11000   302     5641    63100        3,030.00 

78028370 06/07/2017  A00283245Concepts of Ink Corp.          I0049365        041817    11000   302     4318    63100          321.70 

78028371 06/07/2017  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0049350        170514    11000   113     5632    67801          442.60 

                                                             I0049405        W438031   11000   113     5632    67801        1,839.75 

78028372 06/07/2017  A00200205Cook's Computer Maintenance    I0049333        12798     12060   113     5632    67801          120.00 

78028373 06/07/2017  A00200219CSMI                           I0049384        125593    11000   352     4310    69619          250.00 

78028374 06/07/2017  A00254293Cushman, Corey                 S0036621                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78028375 06/07/2017  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0049314        APR 17    11000   411     5970    67300          902.46 

78028376 06/07/2017  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0049444        7601363   31000   423     4310    69100          571.28 

78028377 06/07/2017  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne V.           I0049370        050517    12000   304     4410    63200          112.21 

78028378 06/07/2017  A00200273Ebsco Subscription Service     I0049393        0403113   11000   203     4211    61200        3,007.99 

78028379 06/07/2017  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0049355        INV22891  31000   423     4310    69100          733.30 

                                                             I0049442        INV22903  31000   423     4310    69100          160.00 

78028380 06/07/2017  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0049361        65088477  32000   422     4410    69400          317.60 

78028381 06/07/2017  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0049429        CATAF358  11000   431     4312    65100          140.03 

78028382 06/07/2017  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0049323        13817071  32000   422     4410    69400          169.98 

78028383 06/07/2017  A00282401Fred Pryor Seminars            I0049377        21784399  11000   411     5710    67300           99.00 

78028384 06/07/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049418        57030507  11000   431     5840    65700          125.11 

78028385 06/07/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049434        57340510  11000   431     5840    65700           40.03 

78028386 06/07/2017  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0049396        051017    11000   209     4310    49999          175.15 

78028387 06/07/2017  A00200626Gonzales, Vanessa              I0049430        APR 17    12461   206     5710    12042           44.67 

                                                             I0049431        MAR 17    12461   206     5710    12042           71.16 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028388 06/07/2017  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0049437        051517    12484   303     4410    64300           64.40 

                                                             I0049439        051017    12484   303     4310    64300           32.00 

78028389 06/07/2017  A00200629Grainger                       I0049424        94351499  11000   431     4312    65100          513.72 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           19.62 

78028390 06/07/2017  A00247063Grand Hyatt San Antonio Conv   I0049336        32JN2QMJ  12563   202     5710    00000          651.47 

                                                             I0049387        32JN2Z3L  12563   202     9220    00000          651.47 

                                                             I0049388        32JN2VXN  12563   202     9220    00000          651.47 

78028391 06/07/2017  A00200631Graupman, Gary G.              I0049411        050517    11000   202     4410    60103           74.27 

78028392 06/07/2017  A00279303Hammond, Rosalyn N.            S0036800                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78028393 06/07/2017  A00241620Haskell, Morgan E.             I0049330        041417    12484   303     4310    64300          101.33 

78028394 06/07/2017  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0049349        41067201  11000   205     4311    12042          562.38 

                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          321.72 

                                                             I0049394        40874133  11000   205     4311    12042           28.25 

78028395 06/07/2017  A00276160Hernandez, Amber               I0049380        051017    12486   303     7601    64300           85.00 

78028396 06/07/2017  A00289081Hernandez, Isaias              I0049329        041717    12563   202     5710    00000           25.00 

78028397 06/07/2017  A00200668Houghton Mifflin Company       I0049356        95304160  31000   423     4110    69100          403.50 

78028398 06/07/2017  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0049369        659832    11000   431     5840    65100          186.13 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,505.99 

78028399 06/07/2017  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0049415        2855      12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          227.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          422.50 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          520.00 

78028400 06/07/2017  A00267251Insight Investments, LLC       I0049327        INV19743  12060   113     6412    67801        1,930.97 

                                                                                       12060   113     6412    67801        3,443.67 

                                                                                       12060   113     6412    67801          375.00 

78028401 06/07/2017  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0049420        015191    11000   431     4310    65100           12.33 

78028402 06/07/2017  A00210963J. America                     I0049357        424764    31000   423     4310    69100          720.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           50.41 

78028403 06/07/2017  A00276687JP Marketing                   I0049337        12939     11000   356     5510    68100        5,286.92 

                                                             I0049402        13305     11000   113     5613    67801        2,500.00 

                                                             I0049456        13306     11000   356     5510    68100          949.71 

78028404 06/07/2017  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0049312        JUN 17    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78028405 06/07/2017  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0049419        702086    12603   125     5641    68900          387.60 

                                                                                       11000   401     5430    67200           22.80 

78028406 06/07/2017  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0049343        26854     12560   223     5633    09565          250.00 

78028407 06/07/2017  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0049382        61380     11000   110     4310    66003          435.44 

78028408 06/07/2017  A00200730Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie   I0049306        050117    12460   206     5641    12042        4,350.12 

78028409 06/07/2017  A00291687Marriott Marquis San Diego M   I0049328        89477941  12551   353     5710    64600        1,617.88 

                                                                                       12551   353     5710    64600          105.00 

78028410 06/07/2017  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0049340        IHH27140  31000   423     5940    69100           23.13 

78028410 06/07/2017  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0049340        IHH27140  31000   423     4312    69100          578.08 

                                                             I0049358        47-43723  31000   423     4115    69100          426.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100          802.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          282.21 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028411 06/07/2017  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0049368        00035315  32000   422     6412    69400          262.78 

                                                                                       32000   422     6412    69400           29.88 

                                                             I0049451        00035315  12000   305     6415    64301        7,387.14 

78028412 06/07/2017  A00234628MPS                            I0049441        31408133  31000   423     4110    69100        1,476.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           56.81 

78028413 06/07/2017  A00200795NASFAA                         I0049364        80266-17  12000   353     5210    64600        1,588.00 

78028414 06/07/2017  A00232377National Association of Coll   I0049353        583561    31000   423     5210    69100          450.00 

78028415 06/07/2017  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0049310        594278    11000   411     5510    67300          124.00 

78028416 06/07/2017  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0049378        0031766   42350   000     5510    71002        1,800.00 

78028417 06/07/2017  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0049352        1088035   31000   423     4310    69100          268.30 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.41 

78028418 06/07/2017  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0049331        00005304  11000   203     5643    61200        3,887.52 

78028419 06/07/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049311        92600802  11000   352     4310    69610           58.98 

                                                             I0049375        91315538  11000   411     4310    67300           77.39 

78028420 06/07/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0049399        052217    11000   431     5830    65700            6.57 

78028421 06/07/2017  A00265784Patterson, Jo E.               I0049412        050917    11000   110     4310    66003            5.36 

78028422 06/07/2017  A00200518Pearson Education              I0049359        BK845883  31000   423     4110    69100          215.92 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           35.53 

78028423 06/07/2017  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0049351        10821188  31000   423     4110    69100           85.86 

78028424 06/07/2017  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0049324        85157955  32000   422     4410    69400        1,167.70 

78028425 06/07/2017  A00200541Proforma                       I0049454        0B710235  11508   301     4318    64500        1,335.60 

78028426 06/07/2017  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0049360        050717    11000   401     5430    67200        1,567.60 

78028427 06/07/2017  A00200543Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel          I0049308        050317    12460   206     5641    12042       32,020.10 

78028428 06/07/2017  A00224280Ramos, Ramon                   S0038236                  11000           9526                    83.61 

78028429 06/07/2017  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0049406        1587448   12435   221     5641    19010           49.85 

                                                                                       12435   221     5641    19010           93.67 

78028430 06/07/2017  A00286247Ridgecrest Regional Hospital   I0049366        051617    12461   206     5840    12042          262.40 

78028431 06/07/2017  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0049347        APR 17    12460   206     5641    12042          396.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           22.58 

78028432 06/07/2017  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0049367        MAY 17    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78028433 06/07/2017  A00291603San Diego State University R   I0049376        016       11000   411     5710    67300          250.00 

78028434 06/07/2017  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0049334        884       12060   113     5632    67801       10,230.62 

78028435 06/07/2017  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0049414        60195     12000   303     6423    64300        3,735.52 

78028436 06/07/2017  A00286476SmartCatalog                   I0049335        24152     12000   304     5510    63200        2,720.00 

                                                                                       12485   304     5510    63200        2,720.00 

                                                                                       12563   202     5510    00000        5,440.00 

                                                                                       12587   111     5510    66002        5,441.00 

78028437 06/07/2017  A00200390Sonitrol of Bakersfield        I0049320        1298835-  35000   357     5880    69700          571.02 

78028438 06/07/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049403        05/04/17  11000   113     4310    67801           65.14 

78028439 06/07/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049453        05-04-17  11000   301     5810    64500          145.06 

78028440 06/07/2017  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0049457        1261175-  31000   423     5880    69100           55.51 

78028441 06/07/2017  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0049436        26698     11000   358     5510    62100        7,293.75 

78028442 06/07/2017  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0049426        39919754  11000   431     4310    65300          574.39 

78028443 06/07/2017  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0049322        17914238  33429   310     4410    69200        3,687.03 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0049326        17915891  32000   422     4411    69400          701.87 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,161.95 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           19.75 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        6,708.39 

78028444 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049318        4460      11000   207     4110    49999           20.32 

78028445 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049319        4718      11000   210     4310    13053           12.74 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13053          216.83 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052           16.20 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    08354           75.06 

78028446 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049332        2280      12483   303     7601    64300        1,104.56 

78028447 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049381        4377      11000   302     4318    63100          136.21 

78028448 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049383        4798      11000   302     4318    63100          136.21 

78028449 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049385        5522      11000   353     4310    64600           71.76 

78028450 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049390        4476      11000   210     4310    21056          225.07 

78028451 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049392        4333      12603   125     4311    68900          782.71 

78028452 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049398        4799      12484   303     4310    64300          139.39 

78028452 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049398        4799      12484   303     4310    64300           96.46 

78028453 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049435        3249      12551   353     4310    64600        1,429.89 

78028454 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049450        0847      11000   212     4110    49999           22.51 

                                                                                       11000   212     4110    49999           42.88 

78028455 06/07/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049455        0498      11000   301     4310    64500           20.37 

78028456 06/07/2017  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0049407        4788      12603   125     5505    68900           15.00 

78028457 06/07/2017  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0049400        JUN 17    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78028458 06/07/2017  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0049423        370654    11000   431     4310    65300           47.69 

78028459 06/07/2017  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0049315        33111872  11000   401     5641    67704          434.36 

78028460 06/07/2017  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0049321        4774787   33429   310     4410    69200        3,232.50 

                                                             I0049362        4923448   32000   422     4411    69400           33.29 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        6,805.98 

78028461 06/07/2017  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0049363        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705          506.45 

78028462 06/07/2017  A00234721UPS Freight                    I0049440        27223173  31000   423     5940    69100          536.77 

78028463 06/07/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049371        97848513  11000   357     5840    69700          347.20 

78028464 06/07/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049410        97846419  11000   431     5840    65100          164.27 

78028465 06/07/2017  A00200348Ware, Thomas B.                I0049395        043017    11000   202     5940    60100          138.57 

78028466 06/07/2017  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0049342        042517    12560   223     5810    09565           90.62 

                                                             I0049416        051217    11000   432     5810    65700           74.47 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           15.25 

                                                                                       11000   432     5810    65700           49.63 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           10.17 

                                                                                       11000   432     5810    65700           24.82 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991            5.08 

                                                             I0049417        050417    11000   432     5810    65700          241.94 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           49.55 

                                                             I0049421        05/04/17  33428   310     5810    69200          306.04 

78028467 06/07/2017  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0049344        80139167  12565   223     4311    09565          329.32 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0049345        10484745  12565   223     4311    09565           73.90 

                                                             I0049346        10480598  12561   223     4311    09565          290.81 

78028468 06/07/2017  A00277147Wiebe, Cherish K.              S0035265                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028469 06/07/2017  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0049325        34-20405  32000   422     4411    69400           99.85 

                                                             I0049374        34-20404  11000   302     4310    63100          121.57 

78028470 06/12/2017  A00289154Apostol, India J.              S0038995                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028471 06/12/2017  A00260621Ayala, Valerie R.              S0038966                  11000           9526                   941.00 

78028472 06/12/2017  A00031448Barrett, Karen L.              S0039008                  11000           9526                 1,415.00 

78028473 06/12/2017  A00261400Beltran, Michael               S0038967                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028474 06/12/2017  A00223721Boyd, Larry E.                 S0038968                  11000           9526                 1,383.00 

78028475 06/12/2017  A00243315Bustamante, Laura              S0038969                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028476 06/12/2017  A00262181Camacho, Maria D.              S0038970                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028477 06/12/2017  A00283946Castillo, Maricela             S0038971                  11000           9526                   595.00 

78028478 06/12/2017  A00284937Chavez, Emmanuel               S0038972                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028479 06/12/2017  A00269488Colotl, Yvette                 S0038973                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028480 06/12/2017  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0038974                  11000           9526                 2,180.00 

78028481 06/12/2017  A00087510DesLaurier, Debra O.           S0038975                  11000           9526                 2,181.00 

78028482 06/12/2017  A00274885Diaz, Sandy V.                 S0039009                  11000           9526                 1,441.00 

78028483 06/12/2017  A00215836Dudley, Clayton R.             S0038976                  11000           9526                 1,142.00 

78028484 06/12/2017  A00280607Egbert-Smith, Casey L.         S0038977                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028485 06/12/2017  A00279053Escobedo, Jorge                S0038978                  11000           9526                   382.00 

78028486 06/12/2017  A00275472Espino, Henry O.               S0039010                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028487 06/12/2017  A00284601Faulkner, Kanisha A.           S0038979                  11000           9526                   865.00 

78028488 06/12/2017  A00273393Fernandez, Pedro               S0038980                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028489 06/12/2017  A00212355Gantong, Michael E.            S0038981                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028490 06/12/2017  A00210166Garcia, Gabriela E.            S0038982                  11000           9526                   517.00 

78028491 06/12/2017  A00269082Garcia, Zully                  S0038983                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028492 06/12/2017  A00281065Garcia Ambriz, Isabel          S0038984                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028493 06/12/2017  A00246621Garcia-Tweedy, Stephanie M.    S0038985                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028494 06/12/2017  A00278511Garza, Lorena I.               S0039011                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028495 06/12/2017  A00285775Garza, Mireya C.               S0038986                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028496 06/12/2017  A00276452Gilkerson, Eleisha             S0038987                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028497 06/12/2017  A00259631Gomez, Noemi E.                S0038988                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028498 06/12/2017  A00260936Gonzales, Donnellia E.         S0038989                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028499 06/12/2017  A00276481Greppin, Lauren                S0038998                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028500 06/12/2017  A00276482Greppin, Russell               S0038999                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028501 06/12/2017  A00281602Gunter, Holly D.               S0039000                  11000           9526                   742.00 

78028502 06/12/2017  A00267785Gutierrez, Jonathon A.         S0039001                  11000           9526                   308.00 

78028503 06/12/2017  A00031076Hernandez, Cynthia A.          S0039002                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028504 06/12/2017  A00276491Hurst, Mark                    S0039003                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028505 06/12/2017  A00283304Ibarra, Luz M.                 S0039012                  11000           9526                 1,341.00 

78028506 06/12/2017  A00268319Jarman, Allison B.             S0039013                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028507 06/12/2017  A00281132Jarrar, Ferris I.              S0039004                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028508 06/12/2017  A00291459Johnson, Amy L.                S0039005                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028509 06/12/2017  A00244047Johnson, Anna M.               S0039006                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78028510 06/12/2017  A00265946Kelley, Kayla L.               S0039007                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028511 06/12/2017  A00273606Knight, Rachelle M.            S0038919                  11000           9526                   358.00 

78028512 06/12/2017  A00287225Leyva, Stephanie M.            S0038920                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028513 06/12/2017  A00265772Lopez, Brianda                 S0038921                  11000           9526                 2,908.00 

78028514 06/12/2017  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0038922                  11000           9526                   720.00 

78028515 06/12/2017  A00281958Magana, Jessica T.             S0038923                  11000           9526                   258.00 

78028516 06/12/2017  A00278693Maldonado, Gabrielle A.        S0038924                  11000           9526                   728.00 

78028517 06/12/2017  A00290853Markiewitz, Kristen D.         S0038925                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028518 06/12/2017  A00265224Marquez, Christina G.          S0039014                  11000           9526                   433.00 

78028519 06/12/2017  A00274860Martinez, Daniel               S0038926                  11000           9526                   983.00 

78028520 06/12/2017  A00275931McMahon, Megan H.              S0038927                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028521 06/12/2017  A00280974Medina, Damian X.              S0038928                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028522 06/12/2017  A00286485Meeds, Brady L.                S0038929                  11000           9526                   457.00 

78028523 06/12/2017  A00250814Mendoza, America D.            S0038930                  11000           9526                   362.00 

78028524 06/12/2017  A00287861Mendoza, Bryan M.              S0038931                  11000           9526                   608.00 

78028525 06/12/2017  A00286894Mendoza, Javier A.             S0038932                  11000           9526                   970.00 

78028526 06/12/2017  A00276900Mignani, Brook S.              S0038933                  11000           9526                   571.00 

78028527 06/12/2017  A00271532Miller, Brock A.               S0039015                  11000           9526                   620.00 

78028528 06/12/2017  A00260915Miller, Samantha L.            S0038934                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028529 06/12/2017  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0038935                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028530 06/12/2017  A00281364Munoz Soto, Leslie G.          S0038936                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028531 06/12/2017  A00232119Newsom, Thomas A.              S0038937                  11000           9526                 2,181.00 

78028532 06/12/2017  A00242939Nunez, Angie                   S0038938                  11000           9526                   491.00 

78028533 06/12/2017  A00259525Ocampo, Ricci L.               S0038939                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028534 06/12/2017  A00283054Ochoa, Mayra                   S0038940                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028535 06/12/2017  A00261158Olvera, Alyssa J.              S0038941                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78028536 06/12/2017  A00039855Ormerod, James A.              S0039016                  11000           9526                   466.00 

78028537 06/12/2017  A00276179Orsburn, Dakota S.             S0038942                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028538 06/12/2017  A00277209Perez, Miguel F.               S0038943                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028539 06/12/2017  A00283864Perez, Yesenia                 S0038944                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028540 06/12/2017  A00203402Rai, Haneet                    S0038996                  11000           9526                 1,367.00 

78028541 06/12/2017  A00287241Ramos, Carmen                  S0038945                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028542 06/12/2017  A00286958Rickel, Alison O.              S0038946                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028543 06/12/2017  A00027700Rivera, Karla                  S0038947                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028544 06/12/2017  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0038948                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028545 06/12/2017  A00277214Rocha Rocha, Joanna            S0038949                  11000           9526                 2,907.00 

78028546 06/12/2017  A00281000Rodriguez, Jose                S0039017                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028547 06/12/2017  A00280939Rodriguez, Karen B.            S0038950                  11000           9526                   961.00 

78028548 06/12/2017  A00274576Ruelas, Stacey                 S0038951                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028549 06/12/2017  A00285334Russell, Samantha M.           S0038952                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028550 06/12/2017  A00289180Sagan, Glenn W.                S0038953                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028551 06/12/2017  A00269830Sanchez, Jasmine N.            S0038954                  11000           9526                 2,907.00 

78028552 06/12/2017  A00277480Sandoval, Maria M.             S0038955                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028553 06/12/2017  A00238511Serna, Elizabeth A.            S0039018                  11000           9526                   470.00 

78028554 06/12/2017  A00274972Shanley, Sean P.               S0039019                  11000           9526                   708.00 

78028555 06/12/2017  A00271291Sharette, Juel L.              S0038956                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028556 06/12/2017  A00286903Smith, Joey R.                 S0038957                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78028557 06/12/2017  A00251090Smith, Terraille O.            S0038997                  11000           9526                   679.00 

78028558 06/12/2017  A00212846Souza, Katey                   S0039020                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028559 06/12/2017  A00254891Sterling, Adam W.              S0038958                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78028560 06/12/2017  A00274465Stockel, Darcy C.              S0038959                  11000           9526                 1,291.00 

78028561 06/12/2017  A00280952Takkar, Paramveer S.           S0038960                  11000           9526                   726.00 

78028562 06/12/2017  A00279092Tapia, Lisset                  S0039021                  11000           9526                 1,392.00 

78028563 06/12/2017  A00280588Tarango, Rose E.               S0038961                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028564 06/12/2017  A00291466Tishma, Megan F.               S0038962                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78028565 06/12/2017  A00245566Torres, Joanna M.              S0038963                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028566 06/12/2017  A00269534Trimble, Aaron C.              S0039022                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028567 06/12/2017  A00287164Uribe, Armando J.              S0038964                  11000           9526                 2,908.00 

78028568 06/12/2017  A00233238Urioste, Brett A.              S0038965                  11000           9526                   545.00 

78028569 06/12/2017  A00213357Vargas, Samanta                S0039023                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028570 06/12/2017  A00291286Westbrook, Denette M.          S0038990                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028571 06/12/2017  A00283229Wiley, Thomas A.               S0038991                  11000           9526                   683.00 

78028572 06/12/2017  A00042627Williams, Summer               S0038992                  11000           9526                   570.00 

78028573 06/12/2017  A00246750Wren, Christina D.             S0038993                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78028574 06/12/2017  A00270037Wright, Jonnie C.              S0039024                  11000           9526                   370.00 

78028575 06/12/2017  A00210477Yarbrough, Janae C.            S0038994                  11000           9526                 2,181.00 

78028576 06/13/2017  A00282922Amaya, Anna K.                 S0039025                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78028577 06/13/2017  A00289349Anthony, Jacob D.              S0039026                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028578 06/13/2017  A00289154Apostol, India J.              S0039027                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028579 06/13/2017  A00237524Beck, Victoria R.              S0039028                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78028580 06/13/2017  A00265375Bignall, Erin M.               S0039029                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028581 06/13/2017  A00280007Brady, Kaya A.                 S0039030                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028582 06/13/2017  A00253511Clendenen, Melissa F.          S0039031                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028583 06/13/2017  A00228216Cortez, Elizabeth L.           S0039032                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028584 06/13/2017  A00290535Cruz, Maria J.                 S0039033                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028585 06/13/2017  A00230156Edmiaston, Ryan J.             S0039034                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028586 06/13/2017  A00291575Escobedo, Carol N.             S0039035                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028587 06/13/2017  A00266184Escobedo, Georgieanna J.       S0039036                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028588 06/13/2017  A00286387Faulkner, Dylan T.             S0039037                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028589 06/13/2017  A00231385Figueroa, Lizbeth              S0039038                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028590 06/13/2017  A00290854Flores, Barbara                S0039039                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028591 06/13/2017  A00224565Foster, Sarah J.               S0039040                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028592 06/13/2017  A00239932Gutierrez, Hector              S0039041                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78028593 06/13/2017  A00272472Havens, Zackary S.             S0039042                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028594 06/13/2017  A00234416Hernandez, Walter A.           S0039043                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78028595 06/13/2017  A00291336Higdon, Elise F.               S0039044                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028596 06/13/2017  A00281782Howard, Sarah E.               S0039045                  11000           9526                   138.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028597 06/13/2017  A00292211Hurst Claunch, Nathan G.       S0039046                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028598 06/13/2017  A00251826Iotamo, Deleila S.             S0039047                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78028599 06/13/2017  A00260785Jackson, Emily N.              S0039048                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78028600 06/13/2017  A00289084Jeffers, Journee L.            S0039049                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78028601 06/13/2017  A00254829Karr, Jessica V.               S0039050                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028602 06/13/2017  A00241400Kerr, Tiffany M.               S0039051                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028603 06/13/2017  A00282947Kykendall, Candice M.          S0039052                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028604 06/13/2017  A00042586Law, Amanda R.                 S0039053                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028605 06/13/2017  A00279585Lehman, Charles F.             S0039054                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028606 06/13/2017  A00290533Leos, Hansel J.                S0039055                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028607 06/13/2017  A00289124Lopez, Jose L.                 S0039056                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028608 06/13/2017  A00260883Loucks, Jacob P.               S0039057                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028609 06/13/2017  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0039058                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028610 06/13/2017  A00263924Luevano, Michelle A.           S0039059                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028611 06/13/2017  A00288823Magana, Hugo C.                S0039060                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78028612 06/13/2017  A00288894Martinez, Blake M.             S0039061                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78028613 06/13/2017  A00269872Martinez, Jesus                S0039062                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028614 06/13/2017  A00263452Mercado, Julio                 S0039063                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78028615 06/13/2017  A00234383Moreno, Karina J.              S0039064                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028616 06/13/2017  A00291503Morgan, Brittni R.             S0039065                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028617 06/13/2017  A00287733Navarro, Denise                S0039066                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028618 06/13/2017  A00253981Nunez, Esther A.               S0039067                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028619 06/13/2017  A00282794Ogren, Saniya                  S0039068                  11000           9526                   338.00 

78028620 06/13/2017  A00288071Olvera, Omar                   S0039069                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78028621 06/13/2017  A00042294Orsburn, Casandra R.           S0039070                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028622 06/13/2017  A00290717Paniagua, Veronica             S0039071                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028623 06/13/2017  A00276315Perez, Javier A.               S0039072                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028624 06/13/2017  A00278267Powers, Bailey M.              S0039073                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028625 06/13/2017  A00285844Ray, Nicolas A.                S0039074                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028626 06/13/2017  A00267946Rinehart, Mckenna M.           S0039075                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028627 06/13/2017  A00265985Ritchie, Tajai L.              S0039076                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028628 06/13/2017  A00224988Rodriguez, Martha V.           S0039077                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028629 06/13/2017  A00279972Sanchez, Learsy A.             S0039078                  11000           9526                    40.00 

78028630 06/13/2017  A00260806Schott, Kailey M.              S0039079                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78028631 06/13/2017  A00287497Serrato, Britney A.            S0039080                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78028632 06/13/2017  A00290864Smith, Blake A.                S0039081                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028633 06/13/2017  A00267445Sorensen, Raegan E.            S0039082                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78028634 06/13/2017  A00283363Tante, Angela Dana B.          S0039083                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028635 06/13/2017  A00287792Vargas, Michelle P.            S0039084                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78028636 06/13/2017  A00224782Warren, Andrew S.              S0039085                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78028637 06/13/2017  A00264039Wolfe, Jenna V.                S0039086                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028638 06/13/2017  A00259349Young, Aubrey L.               S0039087                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78028639 06/15/2017  A00269611A-C Electric Company           I0049522        BT1221-0  11000   205     5631    12042        5,405.59 

78028640 06/15/2017  A00202515ACCCA                          I0049523        ARVIZU    11000   302     9220    63100          950.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028641 06/15/2017  A00200032Agundez, Adrian B.             I0049493        032517    12060   113     5710    67801          224.70 

78028642 06/15/2017  A00291674Al-Muraeb, Ahmed               I0049502        050817    11000   411     5985    67300        1,237.09 

78028643 06/15/2017  A00200437Anderson, Amber D.             I0049501        042317    11000   358     5710    62100          103.35 

78028644 06/15/2017  A00200632Anderson, Sherry L.            I0049461        032617    12060   113     5710    67801          252.20 

78028645 06/15/2017  A00282298Arvizu, Primavera A.           I0049492        051217    12563   202     5710    00000          117.70 

78028646 06/15/2017  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0049520        053117    11000   411     5970    67300        4,635.84 

78028647 06/15/2017  A00286446Balason, Severo                I0049489        032617    12587   111     5710    66002          220.42 

                                                             I0049491        041717    11000   301     5710    64500          405.81 

78028648 06/15/2017  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0049488        052117    11000   401     5710    67200          324.14 

78028649 06/15/2017  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0049538        JUN 17    12560   223     5610    09565        6,250.00 

78028650 06/15/2017  A00201543Blanco, Melissa A.             I0049462        040717    11000   301     5710    64500           65.13 

78028651 06/15/2017  A00201143Brown, Elizabeth J.            I0049487        051217    12563   202     5710    00000          171.20 

78028652 06/15/2017  A00275787Bunk, Alvin                    I0049495        032617    12060   113     5710    67801           20.00 

78028653 06/15/2017  A00202280Chaidez, Joell C.              I0049496        041717    11000   302     5710    63100          264.32 

78028654 06/15/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049531        8718      35000   357     5641    69700        8,979.95 

78028655 06/15/2017  A00291702Clem's Tire & Road Service     I0049528        X9337     12603   125     5621    68900          458.65 

78028656 06/15/2017  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0049486        042817    11000   202     5710    60103           30.82 

78028656 06/15/2017  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0049509        050917    12558   223     5710    09565          878.87 

                                                             I0049510        050117    12565   223     5710    60103          549.12 

78028657 06/15/2017  A00102126Criss, Sarah V.                I0049505        050517    11000   110     5710    66003          438.37 

78028658 06/15/2017  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0049519        MAY 17    11000   411     5970    67300          461.88 

78028659 06/15/2017  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0049465        050317    11000   110     5710    66003          733.29 

78028660 06/15/2017  A00201156Decker, Mary B.                I0049477        051817    11000   203     5710    61200           50.00 

78028661 06/15/2017  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne V.           I0049483        022217    12551   353     5710    64600          403.76 

                                                             I0049490        041717    11000   301     5710    64500          256.70 

                                                             I0049535        041817    12551   353     4410    64600           23.48 

78028662 06/15/2017  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0049484        MAY 17    11000   421     5710    67200           94.16 

                                                             I0049485        041817    11000   421     5710    67200           47.08 

78028663 06/15/2017  A00200845Dyer, Geoffrey                 I0049498        041917    11000   202     5710    60300        1,427.87 

78028664 06/15/2017  A00292340Embassy Suites Hotel Sacrame   I0049524        81792267  11000   302     9220    63100          447.40 

78028665 06/15/2017  A00211659Flachmann, Christopher M.      I0049463        041717    12000   304     5710    63200          467.64 

78028666 06/15/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049532        57030607  11000   431     5840    65700          125.20 

78028667 06/15/2017  A00200950Furman, Tori J.                I0049479        041917    12558   223     5710    09565           36.38 

                                                             I0049480        042417    12558   223     5710    09565           37.45 

                                                             I0049481        051117    12558   223     5710    09565           31.03 

78028668 06/15/2017  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0049513        030117    11000   209     4311    04012           88.49 

78028669 06/15/2017  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0049478        050317    12000   303     5710    64300          512.45 

78028670 06/15/2017  A00291675Hedjazi, Saman                 I0049503        050817    11000   411     5985    67300        1,438.67 

78028671 06/15/2017  A00008647Johnson, Kathleen L.           I0049466        011817    12603   125     5710    68900          231.12 

                                                             I0049506        041917    12603   125     5710    68900          113.62 

                                                             I0049534        051917    12603   125     4310    68900          491.41 

78028672 06/15/2017  A00201173Kasper, Kevin J.               I0049459        032617    12060   113     5710    67801          244.70 

78028673 06/15/2017  A00279482LAB Corporation                I0049515        1298      12565   223     6414    09461       31,960.00 

                                                             I0049516        1299.     12559   223     6414    09461       39,540.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028674 06/15/2017  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0049464        050517    11000   209     5740    04011          156.79 

                                                             I0049475        042517    11000   209     5740    04011           22.47 

78028674 06/15/2017  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0049476        050217    11000   209     5740    04011           32.10 

                                                             I0049499        040717    11000   209     5740    04011           26.87 

78028675 06/15/2017  A00200752Marcell, Jamia L.              I0049467        APR 17    39000   312     5710    64991        1,448.96 

78028676 06/15/2017  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0049474        052117    11000   401     5710    67200          499.09 

78028677 06/15/2017  A00201811Newlove, Olga A.               I0049460        032517    12060   113     5710    67801          284.82 

78028678 06/15/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049512        89952320  12000   304     4310    63200           85.55 

                                                             I0049541        92862937  12434   219     4311    17010          321.84 

                                                             I0049542        92863222  12434   219     4310    17010          618.15 

78028679 06/15/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0049533        051517    11000   431     5830    65700       27,769.88 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,329.53 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        4,900.22 

                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          100.00 

78028680 06/15/2017  A00290711Pac-Van, Inc.                  I0049458        5089658   12603   125     5612    68900        4,370.44 

78028681 06/15/2017           Cancelled Check 

78028682 06/15/2017  A00272268Ramirez, Natalie E.            I0049507        050917    12000   303     5710    64300          110.00 

78028683 06/15/2017  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0049482        042117    12563   202     5710    00000          168.05 

78028684 06/15/2017  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0049514        1619056   12435   221     5641    19010          116.14 

                                                             I0049521        1587449   11000   401     5641    67200          312.32 

                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300          312.32 

                                                                                       11837   205     5641    12042          325.54 

                                                                                       33428   310     5641    69200          420.31 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200        1,593.88 

                                                                                       39000   314     5641    64991        1,543.26 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200        2,230.04 

                                                                                       12551   353     5641    64600          455.17 

                                                                                       11000   114     5641    66005          455.17 

                                                                                       11000   302     5641    63100          455.17 

                                                                                       11000   358     5641    62100          455.17 

                                                                                       11000   110     5641    66003          149.24 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100          149.24 

                                                                                       11000   301     5641    64500          149.25 

                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          282.47 

                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          367.26 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100          141.32 

                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100          274.57 

78028685 06/15/2017  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0049517        052617    12603   125     4310    68900           44.63 

78028686 06/15/2017  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0049508        050917    12562   223     5710    60103          110.00 

78028687 06/15/2017  A00201782Rodenhauser, Debora A.         I0049536        051517    11000   208     4311    10023           74.97 

78028688 06/15/2017  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0049468        051617    12565   223     5710    60103           35.63 

78028689 06/15/2017  A00200467Salazar, Apolonia              I0049497        040717    12000   304     5710    63200           25.00 

78028690 06/15/2017  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0049537        051817    12461   206     4310    12042           74.38 

78028691 06/15/2017  A00286540Sphero, Inc.                   I0049544        13436     12434   219     4311    17010        2,573.98 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028692 06/15/2017  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0049473        042617    12563   202     5710    00000          392.81 

78028693 06/15/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049543        7492      12434   219     4311    17010          516.61 

78028694 06/15/2017  A00252942TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac   I0049539        060817    12434   219     7130    17010       77,860.59 

78028695 06/15/2017  A00202382Tofte, Miranda K.              I0049500        051817    11000   203     5710    61200          220.67 

78028696 06/15/2017  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0049518        81290512  11000   411     5950    67300        2,500.00 

78028697 06/15/2017  A00253173University of La Verne         I0049545        I16002TR  12434   219     2110    17010       13,947.57 

                                                                                       12434   219     4310    17010          846.69 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010        1,081.49 

                                                                                       12434   219     5910    17010          782.35 

78028698 06/15/2017  A00292292US Department of Health and    I0049525        060817    12435   221     7130    19010       19,185.01 

                                                             I0049540        06/08/17  12434   219     7130    17010       19,045.52 

78028699 06/15/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049527        97866747  11000   357     5840    69700           79.67 

78028700 06/15/2017  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0049471        050617    39000   312     5710    64991           35.84 

                                                             I0049472        051117    39000   312     5710    64991           97.04 

                                                             I0049511        060117    39000   312     5710    64991           31.06 

78028701 06/15/2017  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0049526        060617    11000   431     5810    65700        2,317.43 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          474.66 

78028702 06/15/2017  A00200360Westec                         I0049529        23862     11450   204     5641    09543       35,332.50 

                                                             I0049530        23798     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78028703 06/15/2017  A00202072Woods, Deanne M.               I0049469        050917    11000   306     5710    49306           16.05 

                                                             I0049470        040617    11000   306     5710    49306           11.77 

78028704 06/15/2017  A00200988Zsiba, Jason A.                I0049494        032617    12060   113     5710    67801           20.00 

78028705 06/21/2017  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0049611        7019      11000   205     5621    12042          240.00 

                                                                                       11000   205     4312    12042           74.54 

78028706 06/21/2017  A00279610Academic Advertising, LLC      I0049623        0000964   11000   411     5970    67300          852.00 

78028707 06/21/2017  A00200846ACT WorkKeys                   I0049576        1171104   11000   306     4310    49306          240.25 

78028708 06/21/2017  A00200034Albertson's                    I0049557        13500510  32000   422     4410    69400           83.66 

78028709 06/21/2017  A00200043American Express               I0049546        11005052  11000   302     4410    63100        2,579.48 

                                                                                       11000   401     5710    67200          825.79 

                                                                                       11508   301     4410    64500        3,968.25 

                                                                                       11000   401     5710    67200           82.74 

                                                                                       11000   401     5990    67200        6,667.33 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801          119.95 

                                                                                       12000   303     6415    64300          303.82 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           47.90 

                                                                                       39000   314     5710    64991        1,140.00 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306          990.00 

78028709 06/21/2017  A00200043American Express               I0049546        11005052  39000   314     5210    64991           89.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     4320    64991           64.72 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          321.57 

                                                                                       11000   203     6310    61200        4,871.45 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          662.45 

                                                                                       39000   314     5740    64991          350.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5710    64991        1,433.08 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       39000   314     4312    64991          304.20 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69614           95.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5710    69614           78.65 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69614          805.68 

                                                                                       11000   110     5710    66003          487.83 

                                                                                       11000   101     5720    66004        3,653.83 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    17010          849.40 

                                                                                       11000   111     4410    66002        2,906.18 

                                                                                       11000   101     4410    66004           16.99 

                                                                                       12563   202     5710    00000          504.40 

                                                                                       11000   111     4310    66002           84.52 

                                                                                       12563   202     5710    00000        1,553.61 

                                                                                       12435   221     4311    19010          305.58 

78028710 06/21/2017  A00200066Bacsco                         I0049618        5418979   11000   431     4312    65100          641.89 

78028711 06/21/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049551        042817    12560   223     5645    09565          403.44 

78028712 06/21/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049579        051217    31000   423     5840    69100          148.20 

78028713 06/21/2017  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0049619        7305-215  11000   432     4312    67703          102.48 

78028714 06/21/2017  A00200160CDT, Inc.                      I0049645        43747     11000   432     5990    64993           66.00 

78028715 06/21/2017  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0049564        787110    33528   310     4310    69200          486.92 

78028716 06/21/2017  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0049644        00132124  11000   202     5980    60200           60.00 

78028716 06/21/2017  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0049644        00132124  11000   411     5990    67300           20.00 

78028717 06/21/2017  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0049604        35140508  12461   206     5990    12042           40.50 

                                                                                       12461   206     5710    12042           57.10 

                                                                                       12461   206     4311    12042            5.45 

                                                                                       12461   206     5632    12042           99.16 

                                                                                       12461   206     4312    12042          453.66 

78028718 06/21/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049568        060117    31000   423     5850    69100           91.43 

78028719 06/21/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049625        8694      35000   357     5641    69700        7,659.36 

78028720 06/21/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049626        8676      35000   357     5641    69700        8,739.84 

78028721 06/21/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049630        063017    11000   431     5850    65500           65.23 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65700        3,196.42 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           35.82 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65700        1,755.41 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           20.31 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65700          995.15 

78028722 06/21/2017  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0049627        0417WKCC  12562   223     5990    60103           29.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           29.00 

                                                                                       12603   125     5990    68900           29.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5990    69400           29.00 

78028723 06/21/2017  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0049636        1469877-  11000   431     5850    65500           43.33 

78028724 06/21/2017  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0049615        MAY '17   12603   125     4311    68900           67.60 

78028725 06/21/2017  A00200238Department of Justice          I0049646        224337    11000   202     5990    60100           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   421     5990    67200           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5990    60200           32.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12603   125     5990    68900           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           64.00 

                                                                                       11000   358     5990    62100           32.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5990    69400           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   203     5990    61200           49.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5990    64993           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           32.00 

                                                                                       33428   310     5990    69200           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           32.00 

                                                             I0049647        230160    12562   223     5990    60103           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5990    60100           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5990    65300           32.00 

                                                                                       12603   125     5990    68900           32.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5990    69400           32.00 

78028726 06/21/2017  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0049570        7710170   31000   423     4310    69100          179.50 

78028727 06/21/2017  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0049595        024       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 

78028728 06/21/2017  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0049575        SP200514  11000   306     4310    49306        1,980.00 

78028729 06/21/2017  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0049631        65088543  32000   422     4410    69400          264.73 

78028730 06/21/2017  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0049582        5-808-55  11000   110     5940    66003           34.88 

78028731 06/21/2017  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0049638        2086290   11000   209     4311    19051          378.10 

78028732 06/21/2017  A00283059Galls, LLC                     I0049617        00746765  11000   210     4311    21056          237.28 

78028733 06/21/2017  A00210378Grey House Publishing          I0049640        154373    11000   203     6310    61200          330.98 

78028734 06/21/2017  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0049599        41657917  11000   205     4312    12042        1,045.80 

                                                             I0049600        41482671  11000   205     4311    12042        2,554.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          494.27 

                                                             I0049641        41380797  11000   205     4311    12042          976.16 

78028735 06/21/2017  A00280519Hodel's Country Dining         I0049555        E01077    12484   303     4410    64300          737.66 

                                                                                       12000   305     4410    64301          487.00 

                                                                                       12599   309     4410    64992        1,369.00 

78028736 06/21/2017  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0049622        3177      11000   431     5631    65100        1,012.50 

78028737 06/21/2017  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0049583        2870      12000   311     5641    64200        1,072.50 

78028738 06/21/2017  A00291657Island Advertising, Inc.       I0049603        240529    11000   302     4310    63100        1,469.17 

78028739 06/21/2017  A00008647Johnson, Kathleen L.           I0049590        051817    12603   125     5612    68900        1,645.59 

78028740 06/21/2017  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0049628        APR 17    12461   206     5641    12042       28,479.20 

78028741 06/21/2017  A00200730Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie   I0049610        051117    12460   206     5641    12042        2,613.90 

78028742 06/21/2017  A00200763Martinez, Maria                I0049591        051017    11000   209     4311    17013           70.24 

78028743 06/21/2017  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0049606        00035344  12060   113     6415    67801          121.29 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801          112.95 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           54.88 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           27.38 

                                                             I0049607        00035344  12551   353     6415    64600        2,204.16 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600        1,490.93 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600            0.01 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600          535.16 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600          263.79 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           62.30 

                                                             I0049608        00035340  12060   113     6415    67801        2,204.16 

                                                                                       12000   303     6415    64300          662.63 

                                                                                       12599   309     6415    64992          331.32 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           24.62 

                                                                                       12000   303     6415    64300           24.62 

78028744 06/21/2017  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0049563        602107    11000   411     5510    67300          122.00 

78028745 06/21/2017  A00200595NCS Pearson                    I0049593        V1703000  11000   306     4310    49306          950.00 

78028746 06/21/2017  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0049569        1141486   31000   423     4310    69100           67.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.10 

78028747 06/21/2017           Cancelled Check 

78028748 06/21/2017  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0049620        116584    11000   432     5740    64993        2,790.00 

78028749 06/21/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0049578        051417    31000   423     5820    69100            7.85 

                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100          518.31 

78028750 06/21/2017  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0049633        050317    12560   223     5830    09565          237.06 

78028751 06/21/2017  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0049558        72157504  32000   422     4410    69400          310.16 

                                                             I0049612        25501452  32000   422     4410    69400          886.73 

78028752 06/21/2017  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0049581        77311792  11000   205     5641    12042          428.84 

78028753 06/21/2017  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0049596        1593072   12558   223     4318    09565           81.08 

                                                             I0049614        1593130   12603   125     4318    68900          123.01 

78028754 06/21/2017  A00283239Saint Andrew's Episcopal Chu   I0049586        050317    12603   125     5610    68900        3,000.00 

78028755 06/21/2017  A00200479Sears                          I0049565        44000512  11000   431     4310    65100           81.82 

78028756 06/21/2017  A00200486Shell                          I0049547        060517    11000   432     4316    67703          228.75 

                                                             I0049609        050517    11000   432     4316    67703          323.48 

78028757 06/21/2017  A00200491SISC I                         I0049643        041217    33428   310     1360    69200           17.16 

78028758 06/21/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049550        042817    12560   223     4310    09565            2.00 

78028759 06/21/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049573        051217    31000   423     4321    69100           28.17 

78028760 06/21/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049580        05.04.17  11000   205     5641    12042          122.85 

78028761 06/21/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049594        042017    11000   306     4310    49306           25.17 

78028762 06/21/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049629        05/12/17  12460   206     5641    12042            7.69 

78028763 06/21/2017  A00200396Spurr                          I0049584        83059     11000   431     5820    65700          333.67 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          435.76 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          214.17 

78028764 06/21/2017  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0049561        437559-S  33528   310     5632    69200          178.90 

78028765 06/21/2017  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0049621        39992626  11000   431     4310    65300           14.36 

78028766 06/21/2017  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0049553        17916902  32000   422     4410    69400          903.72 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049559        17916902  32000   422     4410    69400        2,577.76 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049562        17915652  33528   310     4410    69200           41.70 

                                                             I0049566        17916317  33429   310     4410    69200        1,253.57 

                                                             I0049572        17917185  32000   422     4410    69400          734.67 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

78028766 06/21/2017  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0049572        17917185  32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049592        17917216  32000   422     4410    69400          245.66 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

78028767 06/21/2017  A00200423Taft City School District      I0049635        17-135    11000   432     4316    67703           35.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           78.75 

78028768 06/21/2017  A00200425Taft College                   I0049588        417(2)    12603   125     4311    68900          555.00 

78028769 06/21/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049554        051717    12478   303     7601    64300        4,611.71 

78028770 06/21/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049556        5326      12478   303     7601    64300        5,574.32 

78028771 06/21/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049574        0675      12435   221     4110    19010        1,891.60 

78028772 06/21/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049624        4352      11000   411     4310    67300            1.06 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           53.61 

78028773 06/21/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049639        2183      11000   202     4311    60200           32.15 

78028774 06/21/2017  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0049613        4632      11000   202     5510    60100          750.00 

78028775 06/21/2017  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0049548        370567    12565   223     4310    09565           46.58 

78028775 06/21/2017  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0049549        370446    12565   223     4310    09565          108.97 

                                                             I0049587        370960    12603   125     4310    68900          123.61 

                                                             I0049589        368837    12603   125     4311    68900           15.00 

                                                             I0049598        368609    33528   310     4310    69200          336.19 

                                                             I0049616        370719    12603   125     4311    68900          187.07 

                                                             I0049632        370905    32000   422     4411    69400           42.82 

                                                             I0049637        369785    11000   431     4310    65100          377.62 

                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100        1,352.36 

                                                                                       11000   431     4317    65500           88.38 

                                                                                       35819   357     4312    69700           32.70 

78028776 06/21/2017  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0049560        33086660  11000   401     5641    67704          444.02 

78028777 06/21/2017  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0049567        5046478   33429   310     4410    69200        1,583.47 

                                                             I0049642        5178528   32000   422     4410    69400        2,001.70 

78028778 06/21/2017  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0049634        56668159  11000   431     4312    65100          170.53 

78028779 06/21/2017  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0049597        80485174  11000   209     4311    19011          233.46 

78028780 06/21/2017  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0049552        10492945  12565   223     4310    09565           76.19 

                                                             I0049605        10495905  12565   223     4311    09565          317.72 

78028781 06/22/2017  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0049656        7508      11000   431     5632    65100            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           77.96 

                                                             I0049733        7046      33428   310     5632    69200        1,737.56 

78028782 06/22/2017  A00200026Accrediting Commission for C   I0049743        3365      11000   111     9220    66002       25,091.00 

78028783 06/22/2017  A00200034Albertson's                    I0049649        13680517  33429   310     4410    69200          588.14 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0049650        17769005  33429   310     4410    69200          479.16 

                                                             I0049716        44680517  39000   314     4311    64991          359.34 

                                                             I0049718        17769105  32000   422     4410    69400           38.16 

78028784 06/22/2017  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0049790        51902     12435   221     6414    19010       12,410.00 

78028785 06/22/2017  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0049792        10228245  11000   113     5644    67801          624.88 

78028786 06/22/2017  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0049694        MAY 17    12461   206     5710    12042          103.79 

78028787 06/22/2017  A00200052AP Architects                  I0049758        10971     42350   000     5510    71003       12,702.75 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71005        9,917.99 

                                                                                       12435   221     5510    19010        2,325.00 

78028788 06/22/2017  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0049776        44404292  12435   221     6415    19010       56,656.26 

                                                             I0049777        44405071  12435   221     6415    19010        1,823.20 

78028788 06/22/2017  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0049778        44401798  12435   221     6415    19010        2,466.70 

78028789 06/22/2017  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0049686        60140930  11000   431     5870    65100          182.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

                                                             I0049710        60138008  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

                                                             I0049786        60139472  11000   431     5870    65100          192.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042            8.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           12.00 

78028790 06/22/2017  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0049669        052517    12461   206     5840    12042          463.44 

78028791 06/22/2017  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0049753        051817    39000   314     5840    64991          213.37 

78028792 06/22/2017  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0049744        MAY 17    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

                                                             I0049749        MAY '17   11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

78028793 06/22/2017  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0049709        939446    11000   431     4317    65100          267.17 

                                                             I0049713        938717    12565   223     4310    09565          140.84 

                                                                                       12565   223     4311    09565        1,519.04 

78028794 06/22/2017  A00200105Brandco                        I0049653        20000     11000   431     4320    65100           10.62 

78028795 06/22/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049771        051917    12461   206     5840    12042          367.87 

78028796 06/22/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049782        052717    35819   357     5890    69700          800.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          894.41 

78028797 06/22/2017  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0049783        05/27/17  35827   357     5890    69700        1,038.51 

78028798 06/22/2017  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0049696        36733     11000   432     4316    67703          261.72 

                                                             I0049705        36350     39000   314     4316    64991          155.95 

                                                             I0049712        36349     11000   432     4316    67703          548.71 

                                                             I0049769        36734     39000   314     4316    64991          589.73 

78028799 06/22/2017  A00200161CDW-G                          I0049722        HWH1045   11000   358     6412    62100          206.69 

                                                                                       11000   358     6412    62100           15.23 

                                                                                       11000   358     6412    62100            6.00 

                                                             I0049723        HWX3144   12435   221     6415    19010        2,519.58 

                                                                                       12435   221     5940    19010           36.44 

                                                             I0049793        JBH3526   11000   113     5642    67801          764.94 

                                                             I0049794        HZR1552   11000   306     5644    49306          455.65 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   306     5644    49306          841.18 

78028800 06/22/2017  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0049763        60632478  31000   423     4110    69100          325.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.61 

78028801 06/22/2017  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0049735        50673789  11000   432     4316    67703          341.65 

78028802 06/22/2017  A00200177Choice Subscriptions           I0049762        051817    11000   203     4211    61200          189.00 

78028803 06/22/2017  A00200181City of Taft                   I0049698        06/01/17  39000   314     5850    64991          454.19 

78028804 06/22/2017  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0049699        586598    11000   432     4312    67703           12.32 

78028805 06/22/2017  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0049691        1478781-  11000   431     5850    65500           61.54 

78028806 06/22/2017  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0049768        660:2950  32000   422     5850    69400           50.00 

78028807 06/22/2017  A00202007Department of General Servic   I0049754        00000010  11000   110     5430    66003        8,902.00 

78028808 06/22/2017  A00262833Domtar Paper Company LLC       I0049651        1350755   11000   431     4310    65100        3,931.80 

78028809 06/22/2017  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0049660        90222781  11000   112     4120    67800          100.00 

78028810 06/22/2017  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0049680        65633765  32000   422     4410    69400          363.78 

78028811 06/22/2017  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0049707        CATAF359  11000   431     4312    65100          749.01 

                                                             I0049748        CATAF360  11000   431     4312    65100          141.44 

78028812 06/22/2017  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0049663        5-828-54  11000   202     5940    60100           44.36 

                                                             I0049757        5-815-89  11000   202     5940    60100           26.60 

78028813 06/22/2017  A00284396First United Methodist Churc   I0049729        050317    12603   125     5610    68900          250.00 

78028814 06/22/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049687        57340610  11000   431     5840    65700           40.03 

78028815 06/22/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049747        13580522  31000   423     5840    69100           45.05 

78028816 06/22/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049760        77000528  11000   431     5840    65700          985.38 

78028817 06/22/2017  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0049761        79000528  11000   431     5840    65700          777.20 

78028818 06/22/2017  A00200629Grainger                       I0049751        94503065  11000   431     4310    65100           73.27 

78028819 06/22/2017  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0049671        42115719  12461   206     4311    12042           70.93 

                                                             I0049676        42316429  11000   205     4311    12042        1,787.77 

                                                             I0049756        41811910  11000   205     4311    12042           47.39 

                                                             I0049781        42094796  11000   205     4310    12042          111.92 

78028820 06/22/2017  A00050759Holt, Lucille E.               I0049727        100       12603   125     5510    68900        3,000.00 

78028821 06/22/2017  A00266520ID Zone                        I0049745        1342711   12060   113     4310    67801          243.00 

                                                                                       12060   113     4310    67801          325.00 

78028822 06/22/2017  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0049789        686809    11000   431     5840    65100          203.23 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,644.30 

78028823 06/22/2017  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0049702        3176      33528   310     5632    69200          202.50 

                                                             I0049703        30864     33528   310     5632    69200          126.00 

                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          566.28 

                                                             I0049704        3175      39000   314     5880    64991        1,215.00 

78028824 06/22/2017  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0049673        2896      12000   311     5641    64200          585.00 

78028825 06/22/2017  A00267251Insight Investments, LLC       I0049693        INV19871  12060   113     6415    67801        6,649.50 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           49.00 

                                                             I0049724        INV19769  12603   125     5612    68900       11,550.83 

                                                                                       12603   125     5612    68900          222.00 

                                                             I0049725        INV19765  12060   113     6415    67801        2,310.17 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           21.00 

78028826 06/22/2017  A00200702K-mart                         I0049701        051917    33428   310     4310    69200          149.92 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           69.84 

78028827 06/22/2017  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0049666        MAY 17    12461   206     5641    12042       30,550.08 

                                                             I0049674        702802    12603   125     5641    68900        2,295.72 

78028828 06/22/2017  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0049800        554783    11000   431     4310    65100          117.51 

78028829 06/22/2017  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0049764        IBB27518  31000   423     4112    69100        4,951.25 

78028830 06/22/2017  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0049685        MAY 17    12461   206     5710    12042           72.76 

78028831 06/22/2017  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0049721        00035341  12551   353     6415    64600          263.90 

                                                             I0049726        00035345  11000   113     6415    67801          434.32 

                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801           22.52 

                                                             I0049775        00035362  12000   303     6415    64300          331.31 

                                                                                       12599   309     6415    64992          165.66 

                                                             I0049823        00035347  11000   113     6415    67801           12.67 

78028832 06/22/2017           Voided Check 

78028833 06/22/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049802        92931627  12603   125     4311    68900           56.26 

                                                             I0049803        92931607  12603   125     4311    68900          327.07 

                                                             I0049804        92925560  12603   125     5612    68900        1,075.85 

                                                             I0049805        92925500  12603   125     5612    68900          277.77 

                                                             I0049806        92925560  12603   125     5612    68900           28.73 

78028833 06/22/2017  A00200498Office Depot                   I0049807        92925560  12603   125     5612    68900          346.01 

                                                             I0049808        92925560  12603   125     5612    68900            5.35 

                                                             I0049809        92925560  12603   125     5612    68900           42.93 

                                                             I0049810        92970364  11000   421     4310    67200           34.29 

                                                             I0049811        92932213  11000   401     4310    67200           42.07 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003           12.96 

                                                             I0049812        92917489  11000   212     4310    49999          143.16 

                                                                                       11495   216     4310    61900          143.17 

                                                             I0049813        92949933  11000   212     4310    49999           10.25 

                                                             I0049814        92950589  11000   209     4318    04011           52.86 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    19051           75.50 

                                                             I0049815        92933200  12599   309     4310    64992          313.84 

                                                             I0049816        92923199  12484   303     4310    64300        2,606.02 

                                                             I0049817        92931746  12599   309     4310    64992          206.85 

                                                             I0049818        92923249  12599   309     4310    64992        2,678.87 

                                                             I0049819        92950895  12484   303     4410    64300          389.58 

                                                                                       12484   303     4410    64300          135.04 

                                                             I0049820        92948241  12484   303     4310    64300        1,115.56 

                                                             I0049821        92903835  12000   353     4310    64600        1,741.29 

                                                             I0049822        92865207  33528   310     4310    69200          149.55 

78028834 06/22/2017  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0049682        38935461  32000   422     4410    69400          622.61 

78028835 06/22/2017  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0049717        77451430  11000   205     5641    12042          436.49 

78028836 06/22/2017  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0049681        061117    11000   401     5430    67200          459.60 

78028837 06/22/2017  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0049732        1606020   11000   207     5641    49999           58.94 

78028838 06/22/2017  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0049689        05/26/17  12603   125     4310    68900           44.63 

78028839 06/22/2017  A00286247Ridgecrest Regional Hospital   I0049670        050717    12461   206     5840    12042          333.35 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028840 06/22/2017  A00288689Rodriguez, Gary                I0049728        050817    12603   125     5510    68900        1,800.00 

78028841 06/22/2017  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0049772        MAY 17    12460   206     5641    12042          168.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042            6.96 

78028842 06/22/2017  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0049667        JUN 17    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78028843 06/22/2017  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0049654        0729      11000   432     5632    67703          125.00 

                                                             I0049711        0734      11000   432     5632    67703          220.00 

                                                             I0049796        288       11000   432     5632    67703          185.00 

78028844 06/22/2017  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0049787        119640    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

                                                             I0049799        119824    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78028845 06/22/2017  A00248758Sanders, Angela M.             I0049700        052017    12461   206     5990    12042          250.00 

78028846 06/22/2017  A00280973School Datebooks               I0049730        C17-0120  12551   353     4318    64600        8,549.97 

                                                                                       12551   353     4318    64600          855.00 

78028847 06/22/2017  A00200479Sears                          I0049798        44000612  11000   431     4310    65100          244.20 

78028848 06/22/2017  A00202340Shaffer, Robin D.              I0049773        APR 17    12460   206     5641    12042          552.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           68.48 

78028849 06/22/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049665        060117    11000   205     5641    12042          106.88 

78028850 06/22/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049677        06/01/17  11000   301     5810    64500          126.09 

78028851 06/22/2017  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0049788        06-01-17  11000   113     4310    67801          116.09 

78028852 06/22/2017  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0049795        441099-S  11000   113     5632    67801           29.60 

78028853 06/22/2017  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0049648        JUN 17    11000   411     3410    67300          495.25 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,413.55 

78028854 06/22/2017  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0049659        25635     12060   113     5510    67801        1,190.00 

                                                             I0049765        26945     11000   358     5641    62100        1,248.32 

78028855 06/22/2017  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0049708        40063365  11000   431     4310    65300            4.04 

78028855 06/22/2017  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0049750        40116504  11000   431     4310    65300           28.55 

78028856 06/22/2017  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0049675        17918812  33429   310     4410    69200        1,051.19 

                                                             I0049683        17919368  32000   422     4410    69400        3,121.66 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049714        17917501  32000   422     4410    69400        1,331.82 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049720        17917636  32000   422     4411    69400          565.96 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           55.41 

                                                             I0049737        17916902  33429   310     4410    69200        3,193.63 

                                                             I0049738        17918030  32000   422     4410    69400        1,110.11 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049766        17918811  32000   422     4410    69400          586.56 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049767        17918811  32000   422     4410    69400        1,656.92 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

78028856 06/22/2017  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0049767        17918811  32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

                                                             I0049785        17918030  33429   310     4410    69200        1,359.07 

                                                             I0049801        17919919  32000   422     4410    69400        2,707.48 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.00 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.00 

78028857 06/22/2017  A00200423Taft City School District      I0049655        17-143    11000   432     4312    67703           42.60 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           63.00 

                                                             I0049692        17-149    11000   432     4312    67703        1,092.34 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          173.25 

                                                             I0049734        17-138    11000   432     4312    67703          343.32 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          173.25 

78028858 06/22/2017  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0049706        051817    11000   352     5750    69611        6,526.98 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69614          150.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69614        5,929.36 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69616        5,042.35 

                                                                                       11000   352     5710    69616        1,370.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69610          341.66 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69610        1,023.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69618        4,326.27 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69618          115.00 

78028859 06/22/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049668        4043      12560   223     4310    60103        1,993.85 

78028860 06/22/2017  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0049672        7840      12484   303     4310    64300        1,188.95 

                                                                                       12484   303     7601    64300          520.08 

                                                                                       12484   303     4410    64300           11.97 

78028861 06/22/2017  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0049755        JUNE2017  31000   423     9220    69100        1,907.00 

78028862 06/22/2017  A00200078The Bank of New York           I0049731        252-2025  11000   401     9220    67200          795.00 

78028863 06/22/2017  A00200272Total Compensation Systems I   I0049715        5246      11000   411     5510    67300        5,580.00 

78028864 06/22/2017  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0049661        371085    39000   314     4310    64991          510.11 

                                                             I0049690        369925    11000   431     4310    65100        1,927.05 

                                                             I0049697        369169    39000   314     4310    64991          146.36 

78028865 06/22/2017  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0049658        5564108   33429   310     4410    69200          998.84 

                                                             I0049679        5695553   32000   422     4410    69400        2,024.16 

                                                             I0049719        5307055   32000   422     4410    69400          840.50 

                                                             I0049736        5178530   33429   310     4410    69200        2,756.50 

                                                             I0049752        5431066   32000   422     4410    69400        1,024.37 

                                                             I0049784        5431065   33429   310     4410    69200        1,844.81 

                                                             I0049791        5564105   32000   422     4410    69400        1,436.58 

78028866 06/22/2017  A00292242Ultimate Consulting  IT LLC    I0049759        GL531201  11000   421     5510    67200        8,117.67 

78028867 06/22/2017  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0049774        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705          915.36 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-17 through 30-June-17 FY 16-17 

78028868 06/22/2017  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0049797        57301600  11000   431     4312    65100           29.87 

78028869 06/22/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049657        97864628  11000   431     5840    65100          158.43 

78028870 06/22/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049662        90000762  12603   125     4315    68900           30.00 

78028871 06/22/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049779        97864595  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 

                                                                                       11000   411     5840    67300           84.63 

78028872 06/22/2017  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0049780        97864595  12603   125     4315    68900           76.02 

78028873 06/22/2017  A00202272VWR International              I0049688        80487276  12435   221     5612    19010        4,092.60 

                                                                                       12435   221     5612    19010        1,296.27 

                                                                                       12435   221     5612    19010        8,357.40 

                                                                                       12435   221     5612    19010        1,193.13 

                                                                                       12435   221     5612    19010          880.29 

78028874 06/22/2017  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0049652        10502774  12565   223     4311    09565          527.23 

                                                             I0049664        10501174  12565   223     4311    09565           42.39 

                                                             I0049739        10497468  12565   223     4310    09565          949.54 

                                                             I0049740        10498217  12565   223     4310    09565          235.56 

                                                             I0049741        10497582  12565   223     4311    09565        2,357.12 

                                                             I0049742        10497467  12565   223     4311    09565        3,870.10 

78028875 06/22/2017  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0049770        JUL 17    12461   206     5611    12042        2,618.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          890.00 

78028876 06/22/2017  A00200360Westec                         I0049678        23352     11450   204     5987    70990          660.00 

78028877 06/22/2017  A00261115Williams, Mark P.              I0049695        061217    11000   205     4318    12042          440.77 

78028878 06/22/2017  A00200384X-Ray Solutions Service Inc.   I0049684        MAY 17    11000   205     5641    12042          195.00 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,366,886.78 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2017 through 30-June-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

DHICKS         06/08/2017 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044078    05/05/2017 05/05/2017          $10,071.70   

               06/13/2017 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0044108    05/10/2017 05/10/2017             $143.52     

 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,215.22 

 

 

FLARA          06/14/2017 A00283199  Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.  P0044304    05/18/2017 05/18/2017           $8,580.00     

               06/15/2017 A00210209  ULINE                        P0044399    05/19/2017 05/19/2017           $8,580.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,160.00 

 

JMADDING       06/01/2017 A00201156  Decker, Mary B.              P0044416    05/25/2017 05/25/2017              $50.00   

                          A00202382  Tofte, Miranda K.            P0044413    05/25/2017 05/25/2017             $242.06   

               06/02/2017 A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0044421    05/31/2017 05/31/2017          $25,091.00   

                          A00202007  Department of General Servic P0044422    05/31/2017 05/31/2017           $8,902.00   

               06/05/2017 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044409    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $516.61   

                          A00050759  Holt, Lucille E.             P0044420    05/30/2017 05/30/2017           $3,000.00   

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0044417    05/25/2017 05/25/2017           $1,737.56   

                          A00209758  Eubanks Construction         P0044426    06/01/2017 06/01/2017           $5,400.00     

                          A00262833  Domtar Paper Company LLC     P0044427    06/05/2017 06/05/2017           $3,931.79   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0044429    06/05/2017 06/05/2017              $45.05   

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0044431    06/05/2017 06/05/2017             $341.61   

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0044430    06/05/2017 06/05/2017           $4,951.25   

               06/06/2017 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0044418    05/25/2017 05/25/2017          $70,821.62     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044428    06/05/2017 06/05/2017             $540.39     

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0044434    06/06/2017 06/06/2017              $26.60   

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044435    06/06/2017 06/06/2017              $47.39   

               06/07/2017 A00292242  Ultimate Consulting IT LLC   P0044432    06/05/2017 06/05/2017           $8,117.67   

               06/08/2017 A00200052  AP Architects                P0044433    06/05/2017 06/05/2017          $24,945.74   

                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044438    06/07/2017 06/07/2017             $111.90   

               06/12/2017 A00279482  LAB Corporation              P0044436    06/07/2017 06/07/2017          $42,406.65   

                                                                  P0044437    06/07/2017 06/07/2017          $34,277.10   

                          A00200043  American Express             P0044441    06/08/2017 06/08/2017          $36,194.50   

               06/13/2017 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0044450    06/13/2017 06/13/2017             $950.00   

                          A00292340  Embassy Suites Hotel Sacrame P0044451    06/13/2017 06/13/2017             $447.40   

 

               06/14/2017 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0044444    06/12/2017 06/12/2017              $44.36   

                          A00200384  X-Ray Solutions Service Inc. P0044453    06/14/2017 06/14/2017             $195.00   

                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0044447    06/13/2017 06/13/2017           $2,295.72   

                          A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0044440    06/08/2017 06/08/2017          $12,410.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2017 through 30-June-2017 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0044452    06/13/2017 06/13/2017           $1,721.00   

                          A00292292  US Department of Health and  P0044443    06/08/2017 06/08/2017          $19,185.01   

                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0044454    06/14/2017 06/14/2017             $459.60   

                          A00200360  Westec                       P0044448    06/13/2017 06/13/2017          $88,331.25   

                                                                  P0044449    06/13/2017 06/13/2017          $35,332.50   

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0044446    06/13/2017 06/13/2017           $1,190.00   

                          A00253023  Ellucian Company L.P.        P0044445    06/13/2017 06/13/2017             $100.00   

               06/15/2017 A00260786  Accelerated Environmental Se P0044458    06/15/2017 06/15/2017           $1,041.00     

                          A00252942  TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac P0044439    06/08/2017 06/08/2017          $77,860.59   

                          A00292292  US Department of Health and  P0044442    06/08/2017 06/08/2017          $19,045.52   

                          A00200360  Westec                       P0044455    06/15/2017 06/15/2017             $660.00   

                          A00253173  University of La Verne       P0044425    06/01/2017 06/01/2017          $16,658.10   

                          A00261115  Williams, Mark Preston.      P0044456    06/15/2017 06/15/2017             $440.77   

               06/21/2017 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0044457    06/15/2017 06/15/2017           $1,787.77   

               06/28/2017 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0044459    06/28/2017 06/28/2017          $29,232.00     

                          A00260786  Accelerated Environmental Se P0044460    06/28/2017 06/28/2017           $6,500.00     

               06/29/2017 A00289551  Advanced Exercise Equipment, P0044461    06/29/2017 06/29/2017           $5,789.13     

                                                                  P0044462    06/29/2017 06/29/2017          $70,106.92     

                          A00289579  BTS Bioengineering Corp      P0044463    06/29/2017 06/29/2017          $87,623.25     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $751,105.38 

 

 

JPATTERSON     06/05/2017 A00200177  Choice Subscriptions         P0044403    05/19/2017 05/19/2017             $189.00   

 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $189.00 

 

JROTHGEB       06/01/2017 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0043930    04/24/2017 04/24/2017              $42.39   

 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $42.39 

 

 

KHELMS         06/01/2017 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0044297    05/17/2017 05/17/2017             $149.55   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $149.55 

 

TROWDEN        06/01/2017 A00200491  SISC I                       P0044267    05/17/2017 05/17/2017              $17.16   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $17.16 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
July 5, 2017 

                     Page 1 of 1 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     
Tweedy, Allisa Summer Science, Technology, Engineering  

& Mathematics Camp  
California Science Center Field Trip 

Los Angeles 06/22/17 $1,560.00 ⌂ 

     
Hall, Daniel California Community College's Chancellor's Office 

Zero Textbook Cost  
Professional Learning Network Collaboration 

Sacramento 06/28/17 – 06-29-17 $581.17 * 

     
Haslam, Kaila 
Tweedy, Allisa 

Summer Science, Technology, Engineering  
& Mathematics Camp  

Bakersfield Police Department Field Trip  

Bakersfield 06/29/17 $965.00 ⌂ 

     
Arvizu, Primavera Association of California Community College 

Administrators Great Deans Program  
Professional Development 

Sacramento 07/12/17 – 07/14/17 $1549.40 * 

     
Amerio, Barbara July Financial Aid Regional Representative 

California Community College Student Financial 
Aid Administrators Association 

Sacramento 07/23/17 – 07/25/17 $341.74 • 

     
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

 
West Kern Community College District 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
July 12, 2017 

 

Agenda Item 13.        
 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

B. Classified Administrator Employment 
 

Item Name 
 

Assignment Grade/Step 
 

Salary 
 

Term 
 

Effective Date 
1. Anderson, Amber Special Work Assignment to Complete 

the 320 Report 
-- $66.60/hr.* -- 7/1/17 – 7/8/17 

2. Bespalov, Oleg Executive Director of Institutional 
Research and Planning 

19/12 $123,733.00/yr. 12 mo. 8/1/17 – 6/30/18 

*Not to exceed 16 hours total 
 

C.  Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
% 

Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Administrative Services       
a. Bandy, Kanoe Driver Temporary 10F $19.21/hr. A/N 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
b. Brixey, Gabrielle Driver Temporary 10A $15.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
c. Swope, Kristopher Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

2.  Instruction       
a. Erdei, Tina Library and Learning Resources Technician Substitute 13A $16.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Hazelwood, Mary Library and Learning Resources Technician Substitute 13A $16.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
↓ Holt, Lucille Library and Learning Resources Technician Substitute 13A $16.21/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 
b.  Lemus, Everardo Learning Center Activities Technician Temporary 27A $22.90/hr. A/N 7/1/12 – 12/31/17 
c. Reynolds, Tammy Social Security Expertise and Planning for TIL Program Temporary 32A $25.92/hr.* A/N 7/1/17 – 12/31/17 
d. Salinas, Cassie Children’s Center Assistant  Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 6/22/17 – 6/30/17 
e. Salinas, Cassie Children’s Center Assistant Substitute 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 7/1/17 – 6/30/18 

*Not to exceed 25 hours/month 
 
 
 
 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

 
 
 

D.  Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Bell, Cassidy Head Softball Coach 
(Resignation) 

-- -- -- -- 6/19/17 

b. Cramer, Bradley Liberal Arts Tutor 
(Resignation) 

-- -- -- -- 7/13/17 

c. Powers, Lynda Administration Clerk 
(Retirement) 

-- -- -- -- 7/31/17 

 



         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

July 12, 2017 
 

Agenda Item 13. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 
1. 2017-18 Athletic Assignments 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

 
Stipend 

Effective  
Date 

a. Bandy, Kanoe Head Volleyball Coach -- $11,322.00 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
b. Bandy, Kanoe Head Volleyball Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,727.83 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
c. Buchanan, Joseph Assistant Baseball Coach -- $4,600.10 1/1/18 – 5/31/18 
↓ DeFreece, Chris Assistant Baseball Coach -- $4,600.10 1/1/18 – 5/31/18 
↓ Testani, Roman Assistant Baseball Coach -- $4,600.10 1/1/18 – 5/31/18 
d. Borrecco, Lisa Assistant Volleyball Coach  -- $3,450.08 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
e. Brixey, Gabrielle Head Softball Coach -- $10,092.90 1/1/18 – 5/31/18 
f. Burroughs, Bruce Head Women’s Golf Coach -- $11,322.00 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
g. Burroughs, Bruce Head Women’s Golf Coach Recruiting and Travel Stipend -- $3,727.83 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
h. Cutrona, Angelo Head Men’s Soccer Coach -- $11,322.00 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
i. Cutrona, Angelo Head Men’s Soccer Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,727.83 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
j. Cutrona, Myisha Head Women’s Soccer Coach -- $11,322.00 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
k. Cutrona, Myisha Head Women’s Soccer Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,727.83 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
l. Delaney, John Assistant Women’s Soccer Coach -- $4,600.10 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 

m. Delaney, John Assistant Men’s Soccer Coach -- $4,600.10 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
n. Flowers, Carly Head Women’s Basketball Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,727.83 8/1/17 – 5/31/18 
o. Gonzalez, Robert Assistant Women’s Soccer Coach -- $2,300.05 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
↓ Hernandez, Brittany Assistant Women’s Soccer Coach -- $2,300.05 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
p. Maiocco, Vincent Head Baseball Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,727.83 1/1/18 – 5/31/18 
q. Maui, Timothy Assistant Volleyball Coach -- $3,450.08 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
r. Sorensen, Chad Head Men’s Golf Coach -- $11,322.00 1/1/8 – 6/30/18 
s. Sorensen, Chad Head Men’s Golf Coach Recruiting and Travel Stipend -- $3,727.83 1/1/18 – 6/30/18 
t. Thompson, Tony Assistant Men’s Golf Coach -- $4,600.10 1/1/18 – 5/31/18 
u. Villalpando, Jesus Assistant Men’s Soccer Coach -- $2,300.05 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 
↓ Gonzalez, Robert Assistant Men’s Soccer Coach -- $2,300.05 8/1/17 – 12/31/17 

 
 
 
 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

2.  2017 Summer Screening Committee Assignments 
 

Item 
 

Name 
 

Assignment 
 

Step 
Total 

Number of Hours 
Hourly  

Rate 
Effective  

Date 
a. Martinez, Julian Adjunct Drama 1510 Online 3 3 $66.60 6/26/17 

 
3.  Extra Duty Assignment 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Carlson, Kamala AVID 3 $66.60* 8/1/17 – 5/18/18 
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana AVID 3 $66.60* 8/1/17 – 5/18/18 
↓ Sundgren, Lori AVID 3 $66.60* 8/1/17 – 5/18/18 
b. Sutherland, Tammy 2016/17 College Concurrent Program Advisor 3 $66.60 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
c. Vaughan, Julie Infection Control Coordinator 3 $66.60* 6/5/17 – 6/30/17 
d. Vaughan, Julia Infection Control Coordinator 3 $66.60* 7/1/17 – 12/15/17 

* Not to exceed 10 hours/week 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,331,927 11,331,927 16,687,183 0 -5,355,256

8800 Local Revenues 12,171,537 12,171,537 6,348,575 0 5,822,962

23,503,464 23,503,464 23,035,758 0 467,706Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2017



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 8,160,418 8,144,554 8,393,769 0 -249,215

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,478,822 4,437,294 4,196,868 0 240,426

3000 Employee Benefits 5,346,838 5,351,018 5,519,064 0 -168,046

4000 Supplies and Materials 488,655 485,527 456,483 35,895 -6,852

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,037,677 4,046,648 4,206,025 57,928 -217,305

6000 Capital Outlay 116,646 162,951 65,217 54,089 43,646

7000 Other Outgo 402,054 403,119 576,838 0 -173,719

7200 Transfers 472,354 472,354 521,647 0 -49,293

23,503,464 23,503,464 23,935,912 147,912 -580,360Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2016-17

For the Month Ending June 30, 2017



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78028337 06/07/2017 AARP Health Care Options 2016-17 Retiree Health Supp Insurance 18,048.28

78028350 06/07/2017 Robert  Bang, D.D.S. TREAT SRVCS 10/20/16-5/9/17 12,246.45

78028364 06/07/2017 CCLC CCLC Databases 22,517.60

78028404 06/07/2017 John  Karwoski Karwoski - June Inspection Svcs (hold til 7/1/17) 10,920.00

78028427 06/07/2017 Daniel  Purdy, D.D.S. TREAT SRVCS 10/19/16-4/5/17 32,020.10

78028434 06/07/2017 Serban Sound & Communications Installation on Projectors and TVs 10,230.62

78028436 06/07/2017 SmartCatalog Invoice #24152 16,321.00

78028673 06/15/2017 LAB Corporation PLC Trainer L16 4 Standard w/compact Logix L16ER 31,960.00

78028673 06/15/2017 LAB Corporation PLC Trainer - 6 Standard w/Micrologix 1100 39,540.00

78028679 06/15/2017 P. G. & E. PG&E - District 36,099.63

78028684 06/15/2017 Ray A. Morgan Company Inc. Finance 10,071.70

78028694 06/15/2017 TC Financial Aid Clearing Account STEM Pathways Title V reimb 77,860.59

78028697 06/15/2017 University of La Verne STEM Pathways - co-op grant w/ Univ of La Verne 16,658.10

78028698 06/15/2017 US Department of Health and Human ServicesCEED Grant reimbursement of earned interest 19,185.01

78028698 06/15/2017 US Department of Health and Human ServicesSTEM Pathways Title V reimb earned interest 19,045.52

78028702 06/15/2017 Westec WESTEC invoice# 23862 Contract 10 FTES 35,332.50

78028702 06/15/2017 Westec WESTEC invoice# 23798 Contract FTES 88,331.25

78028709 06/21/2017 American Express American Express Invoice 36,163.40

78028740 06/21/2017 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2016-2017 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 28,479.20

78028782 06/22/2017 Accrediting Commission for Community & Jr. CollegesACCJC 2017-2018 Annual Dues 25,091.00

78028784 06/22/2017 Alcorn Aire, Inc. Alcorn Aire - CEED - install 2 Fujitsu units 12,410.00

78028787 06/22/2017 AP Architects AP Arch - Student Center May Charges 24,945.74

78028788 06/22/2017 Apple Computer Inc. CEED - computer equiment for chem lab 56,656.26

78028825 06/22/2017 Insight Investments, LLC 22" Non-Touch AIO Computer 11,772.83

78028827 06/22/2017 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2016-2017 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 30,550.08

78028858 06/22/2017 Taft College ASB General Reimburse asb baseball travel 24,824.62

78028873 06/22/2017 VWR International Balance Scout Backlit 15,819.69

763,101.17

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of June 2017



 ASB 2016/17
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2017

June 30, 2017

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 75,448.37

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.23

Total Checking/Savings 75,591.60

Total Current Assets 75,591.60

TOTAL ASSETS 75,591.60

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 29,342.14

ASB General - Cards 37,175.20

ASB General - Operating -36,402.05

ASB General -  Soft Drinks 4,288.16

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 1,230.05

Best Buddies 2,008.66

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 85.46

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 0.13

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 0.08

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 1,216.60

D.H.CLASS OF 2018 6,048.43

D.H. GENERAL - Other -49.39

Total D.H. GENERAL 7,215.85

Golf Club - Mens 500.00

DISNEYLAND 1,786.00

ECE 809.59

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club-Equity 427.53

NSLS Club - Equity 2,454.16

On Our Own 1,169.91

Performing Arts - Equity 1,797.62

Phi Theta Kappa 878.58

Roleplaying Game Club 124.58

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

Soccer Club - Mens 2,427.75

Soccer Club - Womens 2,834.60

Social Science/ Research Equity 817.88

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2016/17
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2017

June 30, 2017

Softball Fund 2,227.88

Spectrum - Equity 1,039.04

STEM - Equity 1,237.00

TC Cares 609.00

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reunion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 13,003.18

Women's Athletic Club -203.12

Women's Basketball Club 76.03

Total Restricted Funds 75,591.60

Total Equity 75,591.60

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 75,591.60

 Page 2 of 2


















































































	1. July 12, 2017 Agenda
	9. June 14, 2017 Minutes
	10.A. CTA Reopen with WKCCD
	10.B. CSEA Reopen with WKCCD
	10.C. WKCCD Reopen with CTA
	10.D. WKCCD Reopen with CSEA
	10.E. CTA Face to Face Teaching
	10.F. CTA Adjunct Rehire Rights
	10.G. CSEA CBA 2017-20
	10.H. CTA CBA 2017-20
	10.I. Subcontractor Flooring Stu Ctr
	10.J. BP and AP Annual List
	11.A. President and VP List Spring 2017
	11.B. Student Trustee Rules
	11.C. Conversion SCI-04 Electrical
	11.D. JPA WKAEN
	11.E. WKAE Block Grant
	11.F. CDE Migrant
	11.G. CDE Migrant Spec Services
	11.H. GLCS Agreement
	11.I. Lozano Smith Agreement
	11.J. Sterling Bryan Agreement
	Bryan

	11.K. Heath Walker Agreement
	Walker

	11.L. Strata Info Group Services
	11.M. TUHS Facility Agreement
	11.N. Oracle Agreement
	11.O. LCW Agreement
	11.P. Fort Agreement
	11.Q.1. Check Register Report - June
	11.Q.2. Purchase Order Report - June
	11.R. AbsenceReport 7-5-17
	13. B-D. Classified 7-12-17
	13.A. Academic 7-12-17
	14.A.1. Revenue Accounts - June
	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - June
	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - June
	14.A.4. ASB Report - June
	14.A.5. Funds Deposited - June 2017

